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DATE

DOCUMENT

APPENDIX VOLUME 1:

7113/17

8/17/17

8/22/17

9/15/17

9/15/17

Petition to Assume Jurisdiction of Trust;
Confirm Trustees; Instructions, etc.

Notice of Motion and Motion to Dismiss
Pursuant to NRCP 12(b)(1) and NRCP 12 (b)(5)

Errata to Notice of Motion and Motion to
Dismiss Pursuant to NRCP 12(b)(1) and
NRCP 12(b)(5)

Supplement and Addendum to Petition to Assume
Jurisdiction of Trust; confirm Trustees’
Instructions, etc. Alternatively to Reform

Trust Agreement

Petitioner’s Opposition to Motion to Dismiss

APPENDIX VOLUME 2:

10/4/17

10/13/17

10/25/17

10/25/17

10/31/17

Reply to Petitioner’s Opposition to Motion
to Dismiss

Response to Petition to Assume Jurisdiction
of Trust; Confirm Trustees; Insturctions, Etc.
and Joinder in Motion to Dismiss Pursuant
to NRCP 12(b)(1) and NRCP 12(b)(5)

Accounting

Inventory and Record of Value

Notice of Entry of Order

NUMBERED

APP-ROA--001-72

APP-ROA—T73-97

APP-ROA—98-101

APP-ROA--102-105

APP-ROA--106-115

APP-ROA--116-156

APP-ROA--157-165

APP-ROA--166-173

APP-ROA--174-184

APP-ROA--185-193



DATE DOCUMENT NUMBERED
APPENDIX VOLUME 3:

11/3/17 Joint Petition for Review of Former Trustees
Refusal to Provide a Proper Accounting
Pursuant to NRS 165.143 APP-ROA--194-222

APPENDIX VOLUME 4a:

11/13/17  Joint Objection to Petition Jurisdiction Etc. APP-ROA--223-298
Part 1

APPENDIX VOLUME 4b:

11/13/17  Joint Objection to Petition Jurisdiction Etc. APP-ROA--299-373
Part 2

APPENDIX VOLUME 5:

12/4/17 Petitioner’s Opposition to Motion for
Review/Proper Accounting APP-ROA--374-413

12/14/17  Petitioner’s Opposition to Joint Counterpetition
to Confirm/Breach of Fiduciary Duty, Etc.
Request for Discovery APP-ROA--414-428

APPENDIX VOLUME 6:

12/12/17  Motion for Compliance with and Enforcement
of Court Order, and for Sanctions Relating
Thereto, for Order to show cause why Former
Trustees should not be held in Contempt,
for Order Compelling Former Trustees to
Account, and for Access to and Investment
Control of Trust Funds Belonging to the
Christian Family Trust APP-ROA--429-452



DATE

1/4/18

1/11/18

DOCUMENT NUMBERED
Notice of Suggestion of Death APP-ROA--453-454

Opposition to Motion for Compliance, Enforcement

Sanctions, Contempt, Etc.; Counterpetition for

Distribution and Vacating all Pending Matters and

Dismiss Trust Proceedings APP-ROA--455-508

APPENDIX VOLUME 7a:

1/26/18

Petition to Confirm Successor Trustee APP-ROA--509-539
Part 1

APPENDIX VOLUME 7b:

1/26/18

Petition to Confirm Successor Trustee APP-ROA--540-569
Part 2

APPENDIX VOLUME 8:

2/6/18

2/8/18

2/23/18

2/23/18

3/8/18

Amended Notice of Entry-Omnibus Order APP-ROA--570-576
Petition for Fees and Costs APP-ROA--577-659

Notice of Non-Opposition and Limited Joinder
to the Petition for Fees and Costs for Anthony L.
Barney, LTD APP-ROA--660-663

Opposition to Petition to Confirm Successor
Trustee; Counterpetition for Reinstatement of
Petitioners APP-ROA--664-735

Monte Reason’s Application for Reimbursement
of Administrative Expenses APP-ROA--736-741



DATE

DOCUMENT NUMBERED

APPENDIX VOLUME 9:

3/9/18

Petitioners Combined Opposition to (1) Barney
Firm Petition For Fees, Etc. (2) Monte Reason’s
Application for Reimbursement APP-ROA--742-840

APPENDIX VOLUME 10:

3/12/18

3/13/18

3/13/18

3/15/18

3/29/18

Reply to Opposition to Petition to Confirm Successor
Trustee; and Opposition to Counter-Petition for
Reinstatement of Petitioners APP-ROA--841-848

Response to Opposition to Monte Reason’s
Application for Reimbursement of Administrative
Expenses APP-ROA--849-863

Reply to Petitioner’s Combined Opposition to (1)
Barney Firm Petition for Fees, Etc., (2) Monte
Reason’s Application for Reimbursement APP-ROA--864-8%4

Minutes of Hearing — 4/4/18 APP-ROA--895-898
Motion (1) to Expunge Lis Pendens and/or

Strike Pleading; and (2) for Preliminary
Injunction APP-ROA--899-921

APPENDIX VOLUME 11:

3/30/18

Petitioner’s Supplemental Response to Opposition
to Petition for Fees (Barney Firm); Request
for Evidentiary Hearing, Reopening Discovery APP-ROA--922-960



DATE

DOCUMENT

APPENDIX VOLUME 12:

4/2/18

4/3/18

Motion for Turnover of Assets and to Dissolve
the Injunction Over Christian Family Trust
Assets

Countermotion 1) to Strike Petitioner’s
Supplemental Response to Opposition to
Petition for Fees (Barney Firm); request

for Evidentiary Hearing, and Reopening
Discovery; 2) To Find the Former Trustees

to be Vexatious Litigants, and 3) For sanctions
Against Cary Colt Payne Pursuant to NRS
7.085 and EDCR 7.60

APPENDIX VOLUME 13a:

4/4/18

Hearing Transcript
Part 1

APPENDIX VOLUME 13b:

4/4/18

Hearing Transcript
Part 2

APPENDIX VOLUME 13c:

4/4/18

Hearing Transcript
Part 3

APPENDIX VOLUME 13d:

4/4/18

Hearing Transcript
Part 4

NUMBERED

APP-ROA--961-998

APP-ROA--999-1036

APP-ROA-1037-1061

APP-ROA-1062-1186

APP-ROA-1087-1111

APP-ROA-1112-1134



DATE

DOCUMENT NUMBERED

APPENDIX VOLUME 14a:

4/10/18

Motion for (1) Fees Pursuant to NRS 165.148

(2) Compliance with and Enforcement of

Court Order and Sanctions; (3) for Order

to Show Cause Why Former Trustees

Should Not be Held in Contempt, and

(4) for Extension of Discovery APP-ROA-1135-1279
Part 1

APPENDIX VOLUME 14b:

4/10/18

Motion for (1) Fees Pursuant to NRS 165.148

(2) Compliance with and Enforcement of

Court Order and Sanctions; (3) for Order

to Show Cause Why Former Trustees

Should Not be Held in Contempt, and

(4) for Extension of Discovery APP-ROA-1180-1224
Part 2

APPENDIX VOLUME 15:

4/12/18

4/19/18

4/19/18

Notice of Entry of Order (Barney Petition Fees)  APP-ROA-1225-1232

Petitioner’s Combined Opposition to (1) Motion

to Turnover Assets and Dissolve Injunction over

Trust Assets; (2) Motion to 1. Expunge Lis

Pendens and 2. Preliminary Injunction and

Countermotion for Distribution/ Termination of Trust;

Alternatively for Stay/ Set Bond and Set Evidentiary

Hearing APP-ROA-1233-12%4

Opposition to Motion for (1) fees, (2) compliance,

(3) for Order to Show Cause and (4) Extension

of Discovery, countermotion to Distribute Trust

Property (2nd request) APP-ROA-1255-1292



DATE

DOCUMENT

APPENDIX VOLUME 16:

5/8/18

5/11/18

5/16/18

Response to Combined Opposition to (1) Motion
to Turnover Assets and Dissolve Injunction Over
Trust Assets; (2) Motion to 1. Expunge Lis
Pendens and 2. Preliminary Injunction and
Opposition to Countermotion or Distribution/
Termination of Trust; Alternatively for Stay, Set
Bond and Set Evidentiary Hearing

Supplement to response to Combined Opposition
to (1) Motion to Turnover Assets and Dissolve
Injunction Over Trust Assets; (2) Motion to

1. Expunge Lis Pendens and 2. Preliminary
Injunction and Opposition to Countermotion

for Distribution/Termination of Trust;
Alternatively for Stay/Set Bond and

Set Evidentiary Hearing

Hearing Transcript

APPENDIX VOLUME 17:

6/1/18

10/8/18

11/13/18

Notice of Entry of Order (Utkin suspension)

Notice of Entry — Probate Commissioner
R&R (Hearing re Utkin removal)

Notice of Entry — Order Affirming Probate
Commissioner R&R (Utkin removal)

NUMBERED

APP-ROA-1293-1333

APP-ROA-1334-1337

APP-ROA-1338-1390

APP-ROA-1391-1401

APP-ROA-1402-1408

APP-ROA-1409-1414
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Electronically Filed
4/12/2018 11:09 AM
Steven D. Grierson

ANTHONY L. BARNEY, ESQ. CLERK OF THE COU

NV State Bar No. 8366 (%“_A ,ﬂu«.w
TIFFANY S. BARNEY, ESQ.

NV State Bar No. 9754

ZACHARY D. HOLYOAK, ESQ.

NV State Bar No. 14217

ANTHONY L. BARNEY, LTD.

3317 W. Charleston Boulevard, Suite B
Las Vegas, NV 89102-1835
Telephone: (702) 438-7878

Facsimile: (702) 259-1116

E-Mail: office@anthonybarney.com
Prior Attorneys for Nancy Christian

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

In the Matter of the Case Number: P-17-092512-T
Dept.: S
THE CHRISTIAN FAMILY TRUST

Dated October 11,2016

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER

TO: SUSAN CHRISTIAN-PAYNE, ROSEMARY KEACH, and RAYMOND
CHRISTIAN JR., by and through their attorney Cary C. Payne, Esq., of the Law Office
of Cary Colt Payne, CHTD.

TO: MONTE REASON, by and through his attorney, Joseph J. Powell, Esq., of Rushforth,
Lee & Kiefer, LLP

TO:  JACQUELINE UTKIN, by and through her attorney, Jerimy Kirschner, Esq. of
Kirschner & Associates

TO: CHRISTOIPHER A. CHRISTIAN

TO: TOMMY L. CHRISTIAN

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, each of you, of the following:

APP-ROA--1228
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1
An Order was entered and filed on April 12™, 2018 in the above entitled matter. A copy of

said Order is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit 1.

Respectfully Submitted,
ANTHONY L. BARNEY, LTD.

Tiffany S. Bamey, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 9754

3317 W. Charleston Blvd., Suite B
Las Vegas, NV 89102-1835

(702) 438-7878

Attorneys for Nancy Christian, Trustor

APP-ROA--122
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that | am an employee of Anthony L. Barney, Ltd., and not a party to
this action. [ further certify that on April 12, 2018 1 served the foregoing NOTICE OF
ENTRY OF ORDER via regular mail and/or electronic service through the Eighth Judicial

District Court’s electronic filing system, upon the following party(ies):

Cary Colt Payne, Esq.

Law Office of Cary Colt Payne, CHTD.
700 South 8" Street,

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Attorney for Susan Christian-Payne,
Rosemary Keach, and

Raymond Christian, Jr.

Joseph J. Powell, Esgq.

Rushforth, Lee & Kiefer LLP

1707 Village Center Cir., #150

[.as Vegas, NV 89134

Attorney for Monte Reason, Successor
Trustee

Jerimy Kirschner, Esq.

5550 Painted Mirage Rd., Suite 320

LLas Vegas, NV 89149

Attorney for Jacqueline Utkin, Successor
Trustee

s/ Zachary Holyoak/s
Employee of Anthony L. Barney, Ltd.

APP-ROA--1227,




EXHIBIT 1

APP-ROA--1228



o U o W

o @O -3

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Electronically Filed
4/12/2018 8:53 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLER! OF THE COUEE

ANTHONY L. BARNEY, ESQ.

NV State Bar No. 8366

TIFFANY S. BARNEY, ESQ.

NV State Bar No. 9754

ZACHARY D. HOLYOAK, ESQ.

NV State Bar No. 14217

ANTHONY L. BARNEY, LTD.

3317 W. Charleston Boulevard, Suite B
Las Vegas, NV 89102-1835
Telephone: (702) 438-7878

Facsimile: (702) 259-1116

E-Mail: office@anthonybarncy.com
Prior Attorneys for Nancy Christian,
Creditors of The Christian Family Trust

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
In the Matter of the Case Number: P-17-092512-T
THE CHRISTIAN FAMILY TRUST Dept.: §

Dated Octaber 11, 2016 |

ORDER

This matter came before the above-entitled court on April 4, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. on
Anthony L. Bamey, Ltd.'s, ("ALB, LTD.,” or “Petitioner”) Creditor of the Christian Family
Trust dated October 11, 2018 (“Trust™), PETITION FOR FEES AND COSTS (*Petition™), and
upon the Petitioner’s Oral Motion to Strike Exhibit A of the SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE
TO OPPOSITION TO PETITION FOR FEES (BARNEY FIRM); REQUEST FOR
EVIDENTIARY HEARING, AND REOPENING DISCOVERY (“Supplement”) filed March
30, 2018 by Cary Colt Payne, Esq. on behalf of Susan Christian Payne (“Susan”), Rosemary
Keach (“Rosemary™), and Raymond Christian Jr. (“Raymond™). The Petitioner was represented

by its attormeys at the Law Office of Anthony L. Bamney, Ltd. Jackie Utkin, Successor Trustee

RECEIVED
! APR 1§ 200

DEPT.S ,pp roatboo

Case Number: P-17-092512-T
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of the Trust was not present but was represented by her attorney, Jerimy Kirschner, Esq., Monte
Reason, former Trustee and beneficiary of the Trust was not present but was represented by his
attorney Joseph J. Powell, Esq., Raymond was not present, Susan and Rosemary were present
and Raymond, Susan and Rosemary were represented by Cary C. Payne, Esq., After reviewing
the pleadings on file in this matter, hearing the oral argument, and reviewing the evidence, the
Court hereby makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law.

I. FINDINGS OF FACT

The Court hereby finds the following:
I. The Trust contains broad discretion regarding decisions made by the Trustee with the
specific language of the Trust stating:
11.1 Protection. Trustees shall not be liable for any loss or injury to the property at
any time held by them hereunder, except only such as may result from their fraud,
willful misconduct, or gross negligence. Every election, determination, or other
exercise by Trustees of any discretion vested, either expressly or by implication, in
them, pursuant to this Trust Agreement, whether made upon a question actually
raised or implied in their acts and proceedings, shall be conclusive and binding upon
all parties in interest.
2. The Trust’s spendthrift provision does not apply to the trustor’s interest in the Trust estate
regarding the fees and costs payable to ALB, LTD.
3. ALB, LTD’s request for payment of fees has been approved by the prior Trustee, Monte
Reason, and the current Trustee, Jackie Utkin.
4, The Court has previously ordered that all Trust assets be frozen pending the current
litigation in this matter,
5. Exchibit A to Susan, Rosemary, and Raymond’s Supplment is immaterial and impertinemt
in this matter,

11/

111

APP-ROA--12
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II. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. NRS 132.390(c)(8) states in pertinent part “[f]Jor the purposes of this title, a person is an
interested person with respect to:... at trust, if the person:... Is a creditor of the settlor who
has a claim which has been accepted by the trustee.”

2. NRCP 12(f) provides:

Upon motion made by a party before responding to a pleading or, if no responsive
pleading is permitted by these rules, upon motion made by a party within 20 days after
the service of the pleading upon the party or upon the court’s own initiative at any time,

the court may order stricken from any pleading any insufficient defense or any
redundant, immaterial, impertinent, or scandalous matter.

IILORDER

WHEREFORE, the Court hereby orders, adjudges and decrees the following:

1. That within seven (7) days of the entry of this order a certified check in the amount
of $50,000.00 shall be issued by Chase Bank from either or both blocked trust accounts (if
funds are insufficient in either account), currently held in the names of Susan Christian-Payne,
Rosemary Keach, and Raymond Christian Jr., at Chase Bank, account numbers
000000446556040 and 000003008644816 (a Chase Private Client Savings Account) and shall
be delivered to Jackie Utkin as Trustee of the Christian Family Trust;

2. That within seven (7) days of the entry of this order a certified check in the amount
of $3,031.97 representing the costs filed with this Court which were incurred by ALB, LTD,,
shall be issued by Chase Bank from either or both blocked trust accounts (if funds are
insufficient in either account), currently held in the names of Susan Christian-Payne, Rosemary
Keach, and Raymond Christian Jr., at Chase Bank, account numbers at Chase: Bank, account!
numbers 000000446556040 and 000003008644816 (a Chase Private Client Savings Account)

and shall be delivered to Jackie Utkin as Trustee of the Christian Family Trust;

APP-ROA--12
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3. That within seven (7) days of receipt of the certified checks for $50,000.00 and

$3,031.97, Jackie Utkin shall pay $53,031.97 to ALB, LTD., for payment of attorney’s fees and

costs; and,

4. That Exhibit A of the SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO OPPOSITION TO
PETITION FOR FEES (BARNEY FIRM); REQUEST FOR EVIDENTIARY HEARING,

AND REOPENING DISCOVERY is hereby stricken from the Nevada Eighth Judicial District

Court’s record as immaterial and impertinent.

ITIS SO ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED,

LA

DATED this day of April 2018.

DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
Respectfully Submitted,
ANTHONY L. BARNEY, LTD.

Anthony L. -
Nevada Bar No. 836

Tiffany S. Barney, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 9754

Zachary D. Holyoak, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 14217

3317 W. Charleston Blvd., Suite B
Las Vegas, NV 89102
office@anthonybarney.com

APP-ROA--1]
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Electronically Filed
4/19/2018 1:31 PM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERK OF THE COU
OPPS Cﬁ.‘w—a‘ "Q"“"""”"

CARY COLT PAYNE, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 4357

CARY COLT PAYNE, CHTD.
700 South Eighth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 383-9010
carycoltpaynechtd@yahoo.com
Attorney for Petitioners

.vs..
NANCY | CHRISTIAN, MONTE
REASON and JACQUIELINE UTKIN,
Respondents.

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
In the Matter of ) Case No.: P-17-092512-T
) Dept. No.: S (Probate)
THE CHRISTIAN FAMILY )
TRUST u.a.d. 10/11/16 ) Date: 5/14/18
) Time: 3:00 PM
y )
SUSAN CHRISTIAN-PAYNE, )
ROSEMARY KEACH AND )
RAYMOND CHRISTIAN - )
Petitioners, )
)
)
)
)
)

PETITIONER’S COMBINED OPPOSITION TO
(1) MOTION TO TURNOVER ASSETS AND DISSOLVE INJUNCTION
OVER TRUST ASSETS;
(2) MOTION TO 1. EXPUNGE LIS PENDENS AND 2. PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION
AND

COUNTERMOOTION FOR DISTRIBUTION/TERMINATION OF TRUST;
ALTERNATIVELY FOR STAY/ SET BOND AND SET EVIDENTIARY HEARING,

COMES NOW Petitioners, Susan CHRISTIAN-PAYNE, ROSEMARY KEACH and
RAYMOND CHRISTIAN, original co-trustees and primary beneficiaries (approximately 80%)
of The Christian Family Trust u.a.d. 10/1 1/18, by and through their attorney, CARY CoLT
PAYNE, Esq., of the lawfirm of CARY COLT PAYNE, CHTD., hereby submits this
Combined Opposition to (1) Motion to Turnover Assets and Dissolve Injunction Over Trust

Assets; (2) Motion to (1) Expunge Lis Pendens and (2) Preliminary Injunction and
1

Case Number: P-17-092512-T

APP-ROA--1233
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Countermoves for Distribution/Termination of Trust; Alternatively for Stay/Utkin to post
Bond/Set Evidentiary Hearing, which is made and based upon the attached Points and
Authorities, Exhibits, pleadings on file to date, and any oral argument that the Court may
allow at the time of the hearing.

I. POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
1. Introduction

Despite being warned by the Hon. Judge Ochoa at the hearing held January 17,
2018, that the court was not going to allow the attorneys to continue in such a way to give
all the money to be paid out to the attorneys, and the beneficiaries get next to nothing.

Utkin and/or her counsel have continued on an unfettered campaign to “pump out”
what would otherwise be an unconscionable amount of litigation regarding a matter that
should not have been permitted to go this far.

In a shockingly wasteful use of trust assets, peoples time, Utkin and her attorney
have continued to compound accounting issues, that mean nothing. Any purported
malfeasance would ultimately be sought to be paid from the Petitioner's beneficial share.
Utkin has filed three new motions (including those of this opposition) and a dozen
subpoenas to banks and/or other businesses, and now seeking depositions (Exhibit
“A”), where there were no known connection to the trust or Raymond Christian, Sr. The
Trust, and the trust assets continue to pay a steep price for allowing Utkin, without first
deciding the Monte Reason issue (discussed below), to be trustee.

This matter has now been “back doored” for allowing further fees, and for the prior

payment of $50,000 in fees (Barney firm) in total contravention to the trust agreement

itself,

2 APP-ROA--12
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Counsel stated in open court that whatever the petitioners provide as and for
accounting, will never be enough for opposing counsel, and they have proven that
statement true. All of these motions, subpoenas, whining about accounting is insufficient
or some other problem, are all geared to continue useless and needless litigation, which
this court needs to end.

COUNTERMOTIONS
2. Countermotion for Bond

Utkin is an out of State party, who resides in Hawaii, who has yet to step foot in the
State of Nevada. When this court essentially imposed an injunction over the funds, and
appointed an out of state party as trustee, Utkin should have been required to post a
bond. See NRS 18.090, 18.130.

NRCP 65(c) requires the posting of a bond for any preliminary injunction, which
states in pertinent part:

(c) Security. No restraining order or preliminary injunction shall issue
except upon the giving of security by the applicant, in such sum as the court deems
proper, for the payment of such costs and damages as may be incurred or suffered
by any party who is found to have been wrongfully enjoined or restrained.

“The expressed purpose of posting a security bond is to protect a party from
damages incurred as a result of a wrongful injunction, not from damages existing before

the injunction was issued.” American Bonding Co. v. Roggen Enterprises, 109 Nev. 588,

591 (1993). The Petitioners, as major beneficiaries, have now been denied their
beneficial share, and access to what is legally theirs. The longer they are denied, the

more the damage to them becomes. There is still no adequate protection for the

petitioners/beneficiaries.

3 APP-ROA--12
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Given the litigious nature of Utkin in her continuous frivolous motions, subpoenas
(approximately a dozen or more), etc., it is entirely probably that this out of state
individual, who has yet to step foot in the State of Nevada and/or her attorney will seek
usurious fees and costs for their continued harassment of the beneficiaries/petitioners.

This Court should required Utkin to post a bond in an amount in at least $50,000 or
more to cover the potential losses to the trust and/or damages to the beneficiaries for her
litigious actions.

Since Utkin has come into this matter, there has been an endless barrage of
motions, discovery requests, and further litigation. Allwhen she is supposed to maintain
the assets for the beneficiaries, not spend it on her own needless litigation for the benefit
of her attorney. Utkin’s attorney has admitted that he is seeking sanctions for the period
from the day the trust was executed (10/11/16) and the day the petitioners actually
commenced as trustees over accounts, etc. (10/16/16)- a period of five (5) days. They
have created multiple thousands of dollars in attorneys fees for a 5 day period wherein
nothing changed. (email-Exhibit “B”) The Inventory and Amended Account are correct,
During those five days, accounts were created, funds transferred, deeds recorded, etc.
For this Utkin and/or her attorneys want sanctions. This is manufacturing an issue where

none exist to seek to justify the frivolousness of their multiple petitions/motions,

subpoenas, etc.
3. Countermotion for Distribution/Termination of Trust

As of the date of Grantor Nancy's death, The Christian Family Trust u.a.d.
10/11/16 became irrevocable, and subject to distribution, etc.
Pursuant to the Trust, the beneficiaries of the Trust are as follows:

(1) as to the proceeds of the sale of the Dancing Vines property ($194,704.59),
see Trust 16.1 (a)-(f):

4 APP-ROA--12
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Rosemary K, Christian-Keach (20%=$38,940.92), outright, free of trust;
Raymond T. Christian, Jr. (20%=$38,940.92) outright, free of trust;
Tommy L. Christian (20%=$38,940.92) outright, free of trust;

Susan G. Christian-Payne (20%=$38,940.92) outright, free of trust;
Christopher A. Christian (10% = $19,470.45) outright, free of trust;

Monte B. Reason (10%= $19,470.45), and this Trust share shall be held, in
Trust and distributed to him in the sole discretion of SUSAN
G.CHRISTIAN-PAYNE for his health, education, maintenance and support.

(2) The rest, residue and remainder of the Trust Estate, including cash and the
real properties located at 2848 Bluff Point Drive, Las Vegas, Nevada and 37920
Grandview Ave., Yermo, California, see Trust 6.2 the beneficiaries are:

Rosemary K, Christian-Keach (one third — 33'4%) outright, free of trust;
Raymond T. Christian, Jr. (one third — 3314%) outright, free of trust;
Susan G. Christian-Payne (one third — 3314%) outright, free of trust;

(3) the Voya account, while owned by the trust, is not a trust asset as it relates to
these proceedings or subject to trust administration, as it has named beneficiaries and is
a non-probate transfer, whose beneficiaries are (Exhibit “C”):

Rosemary K, Christian-Keach (one third — 3314%)
Raymond T. Christian, Jr. (one third — 33%%)
Susan G. Christian-Payne (one third — 33'4%)

The Trust made provisions to pay for debts/last illness of only the first grantor to
die, which was Raymond Christian, Sr., whose debts were all paid after he died, and
nothing remains.

As to Grantor Nancy's last illnesses or debts, the Trust makes no other provisions
for the payments of her debts. The only issue remaining is distribution after the death of

the second grantor.

The Trust has no known creditors, subject to notice, etc.
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Grantor Nancy Christian, individually, has assets, possibly debts, which should be
dealt with in her personal probate estate.

The Trust is in a position to be distributed pursuant to Trust 16.1 (a)-(f) and 6.2
above.

That after distribution of the trust, there is no further reason for the trust to be
maintained and the trust should be terminated. NRS 163.185 states:

NRS 163.185 Power of courtto order termination and distribution of trust
before time provided in trust instrument. Upon such terms and conditions as
are just and proper, the court may order termination and distribution of a trust
before the time provided in the trust instrument, if administration or continued
administration of the trust is no longer feasible or economical. A petition for such an
order may be filed by an interested person under NRS 164.010 and 164.015.

Monte's 10% share of the Dancing Vines property ($19,470.45) can be distributed
to Susan Christian Payne, and held in a separate account for periodic distribution to
Monte in her sole discretion pursuant to the terms of the trust.

This matter hinges upon whether or not (1) Nancy Christian had the authority to
remove petitioners as signatories to the trust as trustees; (2) Nancy Christian had the
right to nominate Monte Reason; (3) Monte Reason not being qualified to act or not
having been confirmed as trustee by the court, while the court had jurisdiction over the
trust; (4) did Monte Reason have the authority to nominate another trustee.

Until those initial questions are decided by the court, all else in this matter, and the
orders made, as a matter of law, can be stricken as void. Jacqueline Utkin's nomination
by Monte Reason could very well be deemed void, and Utkin is expending an excess of
attorney’s fees while everyone awaits the court to decide the above integral issues.

Unfortunately, this matter is escalating with Utkin's continuous expending of
attorneys fees/costs, etc., which can only be considered frivolous, and holds no benefit to

the trust. We have numerous subpoenas, and now three motions and Rule 11 threats.
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Now Utkin wants to reopen discovery for depositions. Utkin’s first duty is to preserve the
assets for the beneficiaries, including the petitioners, and not incur unnecessary debt to
the trust.

At what point in time is enough for the court to take a stand and follow the terms of
the trust. The award of attorneys fees to the Barney firm, a creditor of Nancy Christian, is
in direct contravention of the trust's terms, and is reversible error.

Utkin should have to appear before the court, personally, to ensure that she, as the
alleged trustee, is, in fact fully informed and making the decisions personally, not being
led by counsel so they can bill fees.

The Trust needs to be distributed, before all of its assets end up only paying

attorneys. The beneficiaries have a vested interest in not having trust assets be further

utilized (wasted) by Utkin and/or her counsel for useless, needless litigation, diminishing
the trust, which does not further the intent of the trust.

Should the court not grant this petition, then everything in this matter needs to be
stayed until the above integral issues are decided. An Evidentiary Hearing on these most
important issues is requested to be scheduled in order to, before things go even further

than they are now, so far afield, resolve the root issues.

OPPOSITION TO MOTIONS
4. Opposition to Motion for Preliminary Injunction
As to a Preliminary Injunction, since the court ordered that they be allowed to
enter, and as the trustee does not reside in Nevada, that keys be provided, the petitioners

permitted to enter the premises, pursuant to the court's statements on the record.

7 APP-ROA--12
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The house remains empty, as Raymond Christian, Jr. was the resident in the

property. There was absolutely no reason to evict him after Nancy died. He was a

beneficiary in residence, taking care of the property, which now sits as abandoned, empty
house, clearly inviting any criminal element. That was Monte Reason'’s doing.

Petitioners were seeking those rights afforded to them by the court. The court
ordered that the property is not to be sold. In the meantime, Utkin has done nothing to
ensure and prove that the property is taken off the market and the for sale signs removed.

There is no need for a preliminary injunction. Petitioners have not threatened
anything, or caused any irreparable harm, which is a requirement under the statute fora
preliminary injunction to issue. They relied upon this court’s orders to be able to enter the
home, retrieve their own belongings.
5. Opposition to Dissolve Injunction

In conjunction to the countermotion for a stay, the trust assets are in a blocked
account, which is where they should stay until the above issues are decided. The factual
misrepresentations that the Petitioners used trust funds in an improper manner is not a
bona fide fact, and is supposition at best, and legal posturing. Given this posture, the
funds currently frozen should remain so right where they are, and Utkin ordered to posta
bond as discussed herein. Since Utkin has never been a percipient witness, and has no
personal knowledge, her Declaration that “which | know to be true of my own knowledge”,
is a false statement in and of itself. The words upon information and belief, do not appear
at all in the motion.

Nevertheless, until the above issues as to uitimately Utkin's legal right to serve as
trustee is decided. At the hearing on March 15, 2018, the court required the blocked

account to remain status quo.
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As to the "Voya" account, despite Utkin's statements to the contrary, is an account
owned by the trust, which, by operation of law, should be turned over to the named
beneficiaries, to wit: the petitioners. Itis not a trust asset to be divided as part of the trust
beneficial interest. (Exhibit “C”)

There is no immeasurable harm by maintaining the status quo. Despite Utkin's
assertions to the contrary, the Christian Family Trust, by its terms, has no obligation to
pay for Nancy Christian’s bills or her personal creditors. The Christian Family Trust itself
has no “creditors” to worry about. Utkin should now define what creditors she is so
worried about.

The only funds Utkin required was to keep the utilities, etc. paid in the empty
Bluffpoint residence, for which she received $5,000. That sum should pay those utilities
for some time while the necessary issues are heard. The court specifically stated at the

January 17, 2018 hearing:

The amount of $5,000.00 shall be released to pay for whatever property
needs to be saved and any bills that needs to be paid, not for administrative
expenses or attorney's fees. Mr. Kirschner shall be responsible for the
accounting of the $5,000.00.

Utkin should account for the $5,000 at this time to ensure that the only items paid
are for the Bluffpoint property.

As to being "starved out of finances” during Nancy’s lifetime, had Nancy, or Monte,
during her lifetime, concerned themselves with that sole issue, rather all the other
tangential issues and commencing litigation, there would not have been any such
problem. At the beginning, Nancy wanted $5,000 a month. The petitioners, within their
discretion and fiduciary duty, asked what for. They never received any sort of answer to

that question, and Nancy immediately sought retaliatory actions, bringing on litigation.

Nancy failed to deal in good faith regarding her request, and needless litigation ensued.
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Utkin cannot now complain over issues of which she has no personal knowledge,
or was not a part of.

Jacqueline Utkin should be sanctioned, pursuant to EDCR 7.60(b)(1)(3) for
presenting to this court multiple motions which is obviously frivolous, unnecessary or
unwarranted, and multiplies the proceedings in a case as to increase fees and costs
unreasonably and vexatiously.

5. Opposition to Motion for Lis Pendens

Monte Reason, who did not have the authority to do so, executed a contract to
place the real property located at 2848 Bluffpoint Drive, Las Vegas, Nevada on the
market for sale. He has now relegated this “responsibility” to Utkin. As it is the
petitioner's (sole beneficiaries to this property) desire to maintain this property, a Lis
Pendens was prepared and filed with the court. As Utkin so states in her motion, it was
not recorded. Therefore, there is nothing to expunge, and this instant request is frivolous
in nature and intended to create unnecessary litigation and unwarranted fees.

The court, during the hearing held on January 17, 2018, ordered that the house not
be sold, and that the petitioners had the right to enter the premises. The minutes stated:

“The Bluff Point home shall not be sold. Mr. Payne and his clients shall
make arrangement to go to the Bluff Point home and remove their property
and pictures shall be taken of items in dispute for future litigations.”

Despite the court making these orders on the record, no formal court order
reflecting this pronouncement by the court has been entered. Petitioner's counsel
disapproved the order as written as it did not, inter alia, include the provisions made by
the court as it pertains to the petitioners entry into the home.

To date, the “for sale” signs are still on the property, the real property is still an

active listing for sale, and, three months later, no movement on obtaining a set of keys to

enter the premises, as permitted by the court, despite the requests to do so. Ultimately,

10
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the need to contact the real estate agent was required, because Monte Reason’s counsel
advised that the agent was the person in possession of the keys.

Monte Reason forced beneficiary Raymond Christian, Jr., who was residing in the
home, out of his home via an eviction proceeding, after Nancy died. The three petitioners
are the primary beneficiaries of this real property. To preserve the asset, a Lis Pendens
was prepared, filed, but not recorded, as the court ordered the property not to be sold.
Therefore, NRS 14.015 does not apply, and the entire argument and motion is moot.

Apparently Utkin and/or her counsel believe this is something to complain about,
but is a non-starter. The document was prepared in good faith, and the Petitioners have
relied upon the court's order that the property not be sold and that the petitioners could
enter.

This motion is particularly frivolous and unnecessary. Again, Jacqueline Utkin
should be sanctioned, pursuant to EDCR 7.60(b)(1)(3) for presenting to this court a
motion which is obviously frivolous, unnecessary or unwarranted, and multiplies the
proceedings in a case as to increase fees and costs unreasonably and vexatiously.

CONCLUSION

This motions and the relief requested therein are frivolous, and the facts do not
support the relief requested.

The motions should be denied in their entirety, and the countermotion to distribute

the trust or alternatively all matters be stayed, and set an evidentiary hearing be granted.

Dated: April_f] 2018 -
i

CARY CoLT PAYNE, Esa.
Nevada Bar No. 4357

CARY COLT PAYNE, CHTD.
700 S. Eighth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Attorney for Petitioners
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that on April / 2 , 2018, a true and correct copy
of the foregoing was served to the following at the their last known address(es), facsimile

B W

numbers and/or e-mail/other electronic means, pursuant to:

I

BY MAIL: N.R.C.P 5(b), | deposited for first class United States mailing, postage
prepaid at Las Vegas, Nevada;

Tommy L. Christian
245 South Lemon, Apt C
Orange, CA 92566

ND 0 N

11/|| Christopher A. Christian
560 W. 20th Street #12
12|| San Bernardino, CA 92405

a =

& =

5 s8 z 13 _‘ﬁ BY E-MAIL AND/OR ELECTRONIC MEANS: Pursuant to Eighth Judicial District
5 EZ g 14 ’ Court Administrative Order 14-2, Effective June 1, 2014, as identified in Rule 9 of
& 238y the N.E.F.C.R. as having consented to electronic service, | served via e-mail or
Szt 15 other electronic means (Wiznet) to the e-mail address(es) of the addressee(s).
H i3

8272 16

N Jerimy Kirschner, Esq.

g = 17]| JERIMY KIRSCHNER & ASSOCIATES, LTD.

5550 Painted Mirage Rd., Suite 320
18]| Las Vegas, NV 89149

Email: jerimy@jkirschnerlaw.com
Attorney for Jacqueline Utkin

Joseph Powell, Esq.
21|| RUSHFORTH, LEE & KIEFER, LLP
1701 Village Center Circle, Suite 150
Las Vegas, NV 89134

23 email: joey@rushforth.com
Attorney for Monte Reason

27 n employee of CARY C?LT PAYNE, CHTD.
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From' Jarimy Kirschner Fax: (208) 538-2008 Te: Cary Payna. Esg Fax {702) 383.8028 Pags 2 of 2 /G4/18/2018 &33 AN
-
>
5550 Painted Mirage Rd, Suite 320
Las Vegas, NV 89149
(702) 563-4444 Fax (702)563-4445
s Website: JKirschnerLaw.com

ERIMY m——————  |326 Tacoma Ave. S., Suite 200

Tacoma, WA 98402

KI RS CHNER (206) 623-4444 Fax (206) 538-2008

& ASSOCIATES PLLC Licensed in Nevada and Washington

April 18, 2018

Sent Via Fax/Email: (702) 383-9049, carycotpaynechtd@yahoo.com

Cary Colt Payne, Esq.
700 S 8% st
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Re: Temporary address, In the Matter of THE CHRISTIAN FAMILY TRUST, Dated October 11, 2016, Case
Number: P-17-092512-T

Hello Mr. Payne,

Please respond with the avazilabilities for your clients Susan Christian-Payne, Rosemary Keach, and
Raymond Christian Jr. to be deposed within the next 30 days.

JLK/sjm
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4/19/2018 Gmail - Re: Fw: Re: Christian Family Trust

M Gmail Marj Arena <marja.carycoltpayne@gmail.com>
“™e: Fw: Re: Christian Family Trust

 message

Jerimy Kirschner <jerimy@jkirschnerlaw.com> Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 10:48 AM

To: Cary Payne <carycoltpaynechtd@yahoo.com>
Cc: Marj Arena <marja.carycoltpayne@gmail.com>, Sarah Mintz <sarah@jkirschnerlaw.com>, Joey Powell <joey@rlklegal.com>

Hello Cary,

It is in our motion for sanctions, but for example: failure to provide an inventory stretching back to October 11, 2016.
Rebuild, i.e. prepare proper inventory and accounting.

There are outstanding demands for an accounting which have not yet been satisfied. It is a duty under the trust, statute, and
court order. This is what is being accomplished.,

We will have a SAQ circulated shortly. Thank you.

On Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 10:00 AM, Cary Payne <carycoltpaynechtd@yahoo.com> wrote:
' Jerimy, please provide a specific (single) instance of what you claim the trustees did or did not do?

|
Rebuild trust financials-please clarify.

- | The inability of your response to explain how any of this benefits my client's or the trust speaks
volumes.

| have already told your office | would agree to consolidate these hearings.

Sincerely,

Cary Colt Payne, Esq.

CARY COLT PAYNE, CHTD.

700 South Eighth Street

Las Vegas, NV 89101 Tel. (702) 383-9010 Fax: (702) 383-8049
Email: carycoltpaynechtd@yahoo.com

Web: carycoltpaynechitd.com

lasvegasarmstrust.com

Privileged and Confidential This email including attachments is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
informatlon, Unautherized disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prahibited. This emall and any altachments are believed lo be frae
of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer into which it is received and opened, and itis the responsibllity of the recipient to ensure it is virus free,

)

and no responsibility is accepted by Cary Colt Payne, Chtd. for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. If you have received this communicalion in efror,
please immediately notify the sender at (702) 383-9010 and delete this e-mail message and any altachments from your workstalion andlor network mall system,

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=71f8ac0c7 cijsver=37e3CAONPxHk.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=162d1055b0eb615f&sinfd 2o EEMAetch 2dBo=1



4/19/2018 Gmail - Re: Fw: Re: Christian Family Trust

)

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: Jerimy Kirschner <jerimy@jkirschnerlaw.com>
To: Cary Payne <carycollpaynechtd@yahco.com>

| Cc: Marj Arena <marja.carycoltpayne@gmail.com>; Sarah Mintz <sarah@)jkirschnerlaw.com>; Joey Powell

<joev@rlklegal.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018, 3:44:08 PM PDT
Subject: Re: Christian Family Trust

Hello Cary,
Thank you for the response. To address your comments:

We have made no bones about what is occurring, or whal is needed. The Trust has repeatedly and adamantly requested that
a proper accounting and inventory be conducted. Nothing more. Requests have been made under the terms of the Trust, by
statute, and by court order. Your clients, as former trustees, have repeatedly failed to do so or at best, partially complied. As
a direct result, Trustee Utkin has been forced to rebuild Trust financials. This is not the preferred route, and it is costly lo do
so0. She waited until your clients once again failed to provide a proper accounting before she started her investigation in
eamest.

Your clients objections to discovery could be easily solved by providing a proper accounting and cooperation with Trustee
Utkin. Full stop, and no more attorney fees. No one is hiding the ball here, they have been given explicit directions by the
Court, and the requirements are also spelled out by statute. A rope-a-dope, partial compliance which leaves the Trust with
blinds spots is not an option. This is not controversial in the least, it is the duty of a trustee to know what a trust has for
assets, what it started with and what it is at currently.

Trustee Utkin is here to administer the Trusl, however she is being fought on virtually every point by your clients, This has
caused a significant increase in tensions and the cost of litigation. That being said, we take your threal to against Trustee
Utkin very seriously. Please identify any provision of the Trust or order from the Court that she is violating and we will quickly
move to remedy it. To be clear, a nebulous statement of unhappiness is not sufficient. The Trust provides Trustee Utkin

| substantial discretion to hire professionals and to conduct the business of the Trust, as your clients well know. This is all she

has done.

| have repeatedly tried to engage you to provide a legal basis for objecling to the Barney Firm's fees. The fees were approved
by Monte Reason as trustee before Jacqueline came on board, which was authorized by 4.3, and 10.1(m). Not only that, but
the spendithrift provision of 14.2 specifically excludes creditors of the trustors, i.e. Nancy Christian. The provisions you cited
in your opposition brief, and at oral arguments, simply do not apply. The battle you are fighting is not based on solid legal
reasoning.

Finally, would you agree to a stipulation moving the hearings from the 14th to the 16th?

On Wed, Apr 18, 2018 at 2:08 PM, Cary Payne <carycoltpaynechld@yahoo.com> wrote:
Jerimy, | agree.

Can you enlight us on exactly what the hell you're doing? For example what the goal to spending
this time and money when my clients object to EVERYTHING YOU HAVE done!

The District Court has already cautioned you about the needless discovery. Let me be clear the
beneficiaries (Rose Mary, Susan Payne and Mr. Christian) strongly object to your continuing
activities both as attorney for Utkin and the Trust. Discovery is over and you need to cease and
desist with this unwanted horrible waste of everyone's time and money. | seriously doubt your client
knows about the exposure you have placed her in. The next hearing we will be asking her to post a
bond.

Lastly, I'm strongly recommending my clients appeal the Barney order and look for damages against
you and your clients for the failure to object to the baseless Barney petition for fees.

Sincerely,

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=71f9ac0c7ca sver=37e3CQnPxHk en. &view=pt&search=inbox&th=162df05550eb615f&sinf 2R EMvtch BidQo=1



CARY COLT PAYNE, CHTD.

Attorney at Law
700 S. Eighth Street * Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 383-9010 + Fax (702) 383-9049
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VOYA

FigaNCIAL™

January 8, 2018

Christian Family Trust
gz 1704 Double Arch Court
E-.—_S Las Vegas NV 89128

Re: Voya Insurance and Annuity Company
Contract 80355653

Dear Represantalive,

We received your claimant statement for this annuity contract. However, our records do not show that you are a
beneficiary. In order for us to release the name of the beneficiary(s), we need the executor of the estate of Raymond
Christine to submit the estate documents and a written request for beneficiary information, signed by the executor.
Documents can be sent to the address below. If you feel this is an error, the agent listed on the contract may be able
to provide you with beneficiary information. Also, you can double check any contract documents or paperwork we may
have sent Raymond Christine as part of sarvicing this contract.

Another option would be to reach out to the executor of the estate for beneficiary information.

If you have any questions, please contact us at the number shown below and a representative will be‘happyr to assist
you 8:30 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. Eastern Time Monday through Thursday, and 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. on Friday.

Customer Sarvice

PO Box 1337

Des Moines, IA 50305-1337
(800) 369-5303

voya.com

Page 1 of 1
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REQUEST FOR NON- F!NANCIAL SERViCE

Voya Insurance and Annuity Company, Des Maoines, A 7
Voya Retirement insurance and Annuily Company, Winasor, CT M N o
RelizStar Life Insurance Company. Minneapolis, M S FIHANCIAL

ZeliaStar Life insurance Company of Mew York, Woodbury, WY

Security Life of Denvar Insurance Campany, Denver, CO

{the "Companyv"}

hsmbers of the Voya* family of companies

Fax: 515-698-2034 (Variable Annuity) 515-698-2001 (Fixed Annuity)

Custemer Service: S0 Locust Street, Des Maines, /A 50309-2829 "
Websits! Vaya.com Phone: B00-366-0066 (Varlable Annu:ty) 800-3€9-5303 (Fixed Annuily) Annuities

|h= cnn.ract owner may use this form te request a\.tiun by the Company Check the app.cpr:ate boxes and supply the information
ingicated. Please remember to read Secﬂon 6 on page 2, and prowde your slg nature nf authoﬁzatlon 1o make this request effecuve

1. CONTRACT INFORMATION
Ownar Name Raymend Christian  Contract # 20355653

Ownar SSNITIN 4174?'8365 Cwrer Phone _<?_92) 4_??_'5847__ __ Gender _WE.IE__.__ .

Joint Owner Nama

Jaing C-'vner SSNATIN _ ) ____ Joint Owner Prons ___ —— ... Gender e e e

2. ADDRESS CHANGE
downer [OJJoimt Owner ] Annuitent
Mew Address

Citv Siale Zi?

Naw 'Jhu ne

3. NAME CHANGE {Se.'ect ore ch to be used for uwnersmp or bene(:mar;, chonge.:)
[ 10wner [JjJointOwner [} Annuitant

From ; To

=eason for Change

Pleese provlde a legsl dacument {such asa marriage certlf'cate or divorce decree) tn support thls change.

4. OWNER CHANGE _
Please note that as the current owner, certain changes in your contract's ownership may result in the Company issuing a
1099-R reporting taxable income to you.

Ownership changes may terminate systematic withdrawals from this contract. To begin a systematic withdrawal, please
complete a Reguest for Financial Service form.

] New individual Owner (O] Custedian 1o Cuslediar”

[ New Individus! Owner wha is 3 current or former spouse [ Remave Joint Gwner

I New Custodizn Qwner [V Remave Custogian - Annuitant will become owner.

E Newe Trust Owner (Ceriificoie of Trust forn reguired) [T Owher (Tronsfer from Trust, t¢) o
(] Acd Joint Qwner ] :

News Quner Name _ C)f\ A "f)xﬁ [Rra) “’ Cy r'rm\\il .'_\-1 ‘-:\r\_ - SR S
SSNITIN :-‘%1 - 1R - BReS Coyntry of Citizenship o Gender

actiess_ A Qe Warg: %3»__\_}.*5& Doz ay lee, e Vaseas _ state NIV 2z ?ﬁﬂ
Birih Date \AQ& WA\ Reistionship lo Current Qwner . Phone

‘Some Yuing ond decth bene

faciutes are A0; AvolgblE vAlh feiit ewvnarship  your centrasi hos ane of r‘msn renr..r.ws Qi channe i owarshis
mayasull in g chonge or de

elicn of this fearize. See your prospecius for oadiiens detaiz
“CABNESs (0 or fem euBledion requits @ cusio o tt':\(}fvunrf signniura (tha requirey gignor it Sjesilie to socli eustodian's Cusiogiol Anreamant
Ssa cislodial back ofifce fer more nfoimonon] il cHonging cwhersni 100 hews Cusiooiun, e sroducer must te offiioted valh ihe new oroke:

gedier cusicdion, & chonge of producsr moy e necessory (e complaie o cusiodiol change. A beneficiary: change is regulied with ¢ custodiaon to
sgividial guner chonaz

Page 1 2i 3 - Inccmplar ¢ =sinout 3l pe\.aa Crdar #12970C 0&0‘*20.
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5. BENEFICIARY CHANGE
The designaton of a new beneticiary revokes and replaces prior beneficiary designations [or cach beneliciary ype. For example,
if you change only the primary beneficiary, the contingent beneficiary remains unchangad. & beneficiary change may impact yaur

™, ~antractusl banelits. Please refer to your prospectus or conlyacl o consult your lax advisar for additional detalis,

-~

. if 1he annuity is corperztely owned. an officer of the comporation must sign (he form for tne corporation, The oificer's
tile must e included and a copy of the corporete resolulion giving the officor authority to sign for the corporsiion
must also be submitted with this form.

. I tha current beneficiary designation is irrevocalile, this form must also be signed by any irevocable beneficiary(ies).

. if & irust is the beneficisiy, please list the entire tust rame and the rust date as applicatle and complete the Certificate of Trusl
oM

. Total percantage of primary beneiiciary shares must egual 100%. Total percentage of contingent beneficiary shares must &lso
=qual 100%: f ne percentages are lisied, beneficiarias’ shares will b2 distriputsd equéally.

. if no primary beneficiary is living, uniess otherwise stated. preceeds will be paid equally tc each living contingent beneficiary.

- For additicnal beneficiary designetions, altach & separate page. signed and dated py the cwnes).

- If vou would like to cesignate a resticted beneficlary, complete the Resiricted Beneficiary form.

hene .. éeﬁﬁé R 2  Beneficlary Tyne:
! = ] a5 . = = 2 2 ) L
_{%D.‘:j?-‘tmc& ! \2'\‘ . %Lﬁ&.ﬁqw_: 1{‘?‘5‘_(-}"‘ 9 _ldgl 1(9(.7 Oe2V3 5 5:):25..1 ﬂprimuw
. hddress i &, i Fane 29 He{\“'mns“lpm Ot ' [ contingefs
> _?D‘i\\to_é?ok‘{%:."x\l?—‘!ﬁ_lgfi\) }:I_'.'EL\'. ::3 DE_ :%:.\.\_:_:.?-—_T_.-_é_\\j%f_::',_::_;ﬁ '_:._ A
Name : T Gender SrnDateTugDaste | SSNMIN R ’

Beneliciary Type:

Poasprond T Mrerstien A 1 volagjud D461 FPO33E5

.Ldm;:g ] q . e Q\)-'l,‘:Phone Relationstip to Dune 'l coriingat
SN .:\_-_ﬂ_\Jﬂ_.._:& DYt ST T lor o100 S0y s o)
teme | e e e ©Gender ' BitiDatefMusiDaie  * SSNIN 5 e el
ﬁ%&’&:}%’\ .G_ Z (-\/\f‘? _‘b‘\_‘_l an %‘:(n'zl : \' . :;_D —\D\ _\{ﬁ—{? : f):\lép.m‘csﬁg_%3»55\_;Eﬂm1uu
ddrass = : — 5 _, | Pz | islationship 10 Ouner N Veuiti
A0 Dowble ), CF L 511287003 38wy - m%ﬂ‘c@f ey
ame T T T e Bmoaemnsome | Sswn S %
Beneficiary Type:
_— S e e e e [ Primary
Atdress Bhone . Relationshin 1o Owiner

] Coningent

6. AUTHORIZATION AND SIGNATURES fif there are joint owners, both must sign this form)

i hiaseby caaify that |, the cwnar. have an Insurable imerest inthe life of the ganuitant. As definea in more delgil in my prospectus,
an insurable interest means | have @ lawful and substantial econemic interest in the continuec life of the annuitant. | hereby ceruly
1781 | nave read and undersiand the terms of this form and that the informatisn provided on this form is true and complete 1o the
test of my kngwledge, and | autherize the transactions reguasied.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT PROCEDURES FOR OWRNING A REGISTERED ANNUITY CONTRACT:

7o helg the goverrment fight the furicing of 1errarism end money laundening sctiviles, federal law requires all inancial institutions
ic abtain, varify ant record information that identifies each person who purchases 2 registered annulty contract. What this means
‘or vour When 2 change of ownership (s submittad, we will ask for the new owner’s name, addrass, date of birth, Social Security
number and other identifiying information. We may zisc request a copy of additlonal identifying documentation and use the
infarmation provided 1o further varify the new owner's identity througn the use of third-party sources.

Paga 2 of 3 - Incempleie withour all peges. Order 128700 OE*G?-’Z’.H‘IIEI
586G

APP-ROA--1253



6. AUTHORIZATION AND SIGNATURES fcontinued) (if there are joint owners, both must sign this form)
THE FOLLOWING LANGUAGE IS APPLICABLE TO OWNERSHIP CHANGES ONLY.

U.S. TAXPAYER CERTIFICATIONS FOR CURRENT OWNER

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1 The Taxpayer Identification Number that appears on this form is correct.

2L | am not subject to back-up withholding due to failure to report interest and dividend Income;
[C11f I am subject to backup withholding, | have checked here.

3. lam a U.S. person.

If you 2re a Non-Resident Allen, please check the bax below.
[JUnder penaliies of padury, | certify that | am & Non-Resldent Alien,

Tha amount paid to you will be subject to 30% tax withholding unless you submit an IRS Farm W-8 and are entitled to claim a
raduced rate of withnolding under the applicable U.S. tax treaty.

U.S. TAXPAYER CERTIFICATIONS FOR NEW OWNER

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:
The Taxpayer ldentification Number that appears on this form Is correct.

2, | am not subject to back-up withholding due to failure to repart interest and dividend income;
[ If | am subject to backup withholding, | have checked here.
3. 1 am a U.S. person.

If you are a Non-Resident Alien, please check the box below,
[JUndar penaltias of perjury, | certify that | am & Non-Resident Alien.

The amount paid to rlou will be subject 10 30% tax withhelding uniess you submit an IRS Form W-8 and are entitled to claim a
reduced rate of withnholding under the applicable U.S. 1ax treaty.

The Internal Revenue Servic€ does ot require your consent to any provision of this doctment other than the certifications
{in bold above) required tc Avoid back-up withholding.
¢

Current Qwiner Signanjs-a____‘ ) %ﬁy&/_gz_ﬁ__
R &=

Joint Owner Slgnaturz {if spplicable)

New Qwner Signature (if applicabig)l i Daie

=
iy
T
\;@ Currzn: Custodian Slgnature and Title {if applicable) Date
=)
=

. iWew Custedian Signature ang Title fif applicable) _ Date

Irrzvocable Beneficiary Signature [if applicable) Gate _

A signature guarantee or netarized signature is required in the following Instance:
- Avslid signature of ownar or power of zitorngy is not on fiie.
. The lravoceble Banaliciary signs the form

{Please print}

Subscribed and sworn before me on this day of . . 20

Naotsry Public Name - ID# ) ____Pnone __

Sirm Mame on Madallion D# Phone

Lifix your notary siamp, if state required, and/or medsllion signatlure guarantee stamp below. An embossing netaty seal is nal
requires. Please note that this form may be imaged and your transacticn may be delayed when the stamp is llegible on scanned
documents. Tha senvicing progucer is nol permittec 1o act 3s nolsry or signature guaraniee.

Panz 30 3 - Incampiate without ad pages Order £128700 0&/0V2013
ik
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CARY COLT PAYNE, CHTD.

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Tel: 702. 383.9010 « Fax 702. 383.9049
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Electronically Filed
4/19/2018 1:31 PM
Steven D. Grierson

OPPS

CARY COLT PAYNE, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 4357

CARY COLT PAYNE, CHTD.

700 South Eighth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 383-9010
carycoltpaynechtd@yahoo.com
Attorney for Petitioners
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
- In the Matter of Case No.: P-17-092512-T
Dept. No.: S (Probate)
THE CHRISTIAN FAMILY '
TRUST u.a.d. 10/11/16 Date: 5/16/18
Time: 2:00 PM

SUSAN CHRISTIAN-PAYNE,
ROSEMARY KEACH AND
RAYMOND CHRISTIAN
Petitioners,
..vs-
NANCY | CHRISTIAN, MONTE
REASON and JACQUIELINE UTKIN,
Respondents.

Tt Vgt s s Vs’ Vs’ Vst vt umt Nt vt s o’ "ot gt

OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR (1) FEES, (2) COMPLIANCE, (3) FOR ORDER TO
SHOW CAUSE AND (4) EXTENSION OF DISCOVERY

COUNTERMOTION TO DISTRIBUTE TRUST PROPERTY (2" Request)

COMES NOW Petitioners, SusAN CHRISTIAN-PAYNE, ROSEMARY KEACH and
RAYMOND CHRISTIAN, original co-trustees and primary beneficiaries of The Christian
Family Trust u.a.d. 10/11/16, by and through their attorney, CARY COLT PAYNE, ESsQ., of
the lawfirm of CARY COLT PAYNE, CHTD., hereby submits this Opposition to the Motion
for (1) Fees, (2) Compliance, (3) For Order To Show Cause And (4) Extension Of
Discovery, and Countermoves to Distribute, which is made and based upon the attached
Points and Authorities, Exhibits, pleadings on file to date, and any oral argument that the

Court may allow at the time of the hearing.
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CARY COLT PAYNE, CHTD.

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
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I. POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
1. Introduction

1. On October 11, 2016, Raymond Christian, Sr., and Nancy Christian, together
with their children, (within Petitioners) Susan Christian-Payne, Rosemary Keach and
Raymond Christian, Jr., created The Christian Family Trust (“CFT").

2. Raymond Christian, Sr. died January 31, 2017.

3. The Petitioners, as co-trustees commence to administer the CFT. There were
no assets to marshall until after their father’s death.

4. Petitioners filed an accounting (first) on October 25, 2017 (for the period
10/27/16-9/30/17), with sufﬁcient information for a reasonable individual to understand
and/or follow the document to conclusion.

5. Petitioners also filed an Inventory (10/25/17), which correctly listed the
distributable trust assets, including real property ($357,048.00), “cash” and insurance
proceeds ($428,828.93) and working accounts ($10,871.29) at $796,748.22.

6. There was a Voya (Wells Fargo) account owned by the trust, but it has
designated beneficiaries (Petitioners), and is not part of the CFT distributable trust assets.
(Exhibit “A”)

7. Nancy Christian dies December 14, 2017.

8. At the first hearing after Nancy’s death, Utkin suddenly appears claiming they
need an accounting. The court ordered Utkin’s attorney to forward a letter stating exactly
what they are seeking. No letter was ever sent. The court also ordered that “within 45
days, Petitioners are to provide an accounting from the moment they became trustee
10/11/16, until they ceased all trustee functions, or were “removed"” by settlor, whichever
is later.” The Petitioners awaited any sort of “letter”, and served the second/amended

accounting on March 20, 2018 (covering the period 10/16/16- 2/28/18

2 APP-ROA--12‘56




CARY COLT PAYNE, CHTD.

700 South Eighth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
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9. On 3/16/18, Utkin serves her First Request for Production of Documents to
Petitioners asking for “other” accounting documents. Pursuant to court rule(s, those
documents were not due until April 16, 2018.

10. Despite the court’s order for Utkin to forward a letter regarding what exactly
they wanted regarding the “accounting”, but never did so, on March 20, 2018 the
petitioners filed their “Account and Report” (10-27/16-9/30/18), including a copy of the
Inventory. In an abundance of caution, petitioners also identified the Voya account with
Wells Fargo ($143,056.28). (Exhibit “A") This particular account (a) had not been
marshaled by original trustees ; (b) has specific beneficiaries (the 3 petitioners), and
should not be marshaled; (c) and is not part of the trust distributable assets under this
court’s jurisdiction.

11. This matter was scheduled for settlement conference March 27, 2018. Itis
now clear that Utkin nor Monte ever had any intent to settle these matters whatsoever,
and did not participate in the conference in good faith. At the outset, Monte requested
half of the trust estate as his share. Further, despite the court’s order that the Barney fim
not participate, they intentionally interfered with the settlement conference by emeiling an
affidavit from Petitioner Susan Christian Payne's soon to be ex-husband, claiming some
sort of theft- specifically the above noted Voya account. Michael Payne's divorce attorney
apparently contacted the Barney firm regarding this, after rifling through Susan’s private
papers. This email and it's attachments invaded the settlement process and ended any
sort settlement conference. (email- Exhibit “B”)

12. On April 2, 2018 Motion to Turnover Assets and Dissolve Injunction Over Trust
Assets; on April 10, 2018 Utkin files her Motion to Expunge Lis Pendens and Strike
Pleading and for Preliminary Injunction.

13. On April 10, 2018, Utkin files the within motion.

3 APP-ROA--12
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2. Opposition to Sanctions, OSC, etc.

Utkin asserts “RRS beneficiaries failed to provide an accounting within 45 days.”t
This is the pot calling the kettle black. Utkin and/or her counsel did not provide the
ordered letter detailing what they wanted. Petitioners were then left to guess exactly what
they were actually looking for.

Ultimately Utkin received the amended accounting. The repeated allegations that
“it does not comport with NRS 165.135” is getting old. The undersigned stated in open
court that no matter what they received it would not be good enough, and that statement
has come true. Utkin conitnes that she “finally produced an Amended Inventory and
accounting and it still fails fto satisfy NRS 165.135. “ (Id page 3 lines 13-17).

The documentation provided is everything the petitioners have in their possession,
and it all shows what money came in, what assets there are, and what was spent, which
is what is required by the court.

Since Utkin has come into this matter, there has been an endless barrage of
motions, discovery requests, and further litigation. All when she is supposed to maintain
the assets for the beneficiaries, not spend it on her own needless litigation for the benefit
of her attorney. Utkin's attorney has admitted that he is seeking sanctions for the period
from the day the trust was executed (10/11/16) and the day the petitioners actually
commenced as trustees over accounts, etc. (10/16/16)- a period of five (5) days. Tl:\ey
have created multiple thousands of dollars in attorneys fees for a § day period wherein
nothing changed. (email-Exhibit “C”) The Inventory and Amended Accountare correct.
During those five days, accounts were created, funds transferred, deeds recorded, etc.
For this Utkin and/or her attorneys want sanctions. This is manufacturing an issue where

none exist to seek to justify the frivolousness of their multiple petitions/motions,

subpoenas, etc.

APP-ROA--17
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This court warned Utkin and/or her attorney, from day one, when Utkin appeared in
this matter (hearing 1/17/18- full copy of transcript attached) that:
“ THE COURT: The case is going to be settled in 120 days. So I'll give you

90 days to do some discovery. But, you know, this is not going to be an
attorneys' fees case. | want to get this case resolved. They want their

money. Your client wants your money. The trust is written clearly enough |

after the death. There might have been some confusion before, but it's
flsl-t-:e(l)r) afterwards what's going to happen.” (transcript 1/17/18 page 56, lines
THE COURT: Well, if you guys want to litigate everything you guys have
discussed here today, you might as well just give me all the money and I'll
just distribute it to attorneys' fees tomorrow. And that will be the end of the
trial. (transcript 1/17/18 page 60-51 lines 24-2)

That was in January. In the few months following, there has been three motions, a
dozen subpoenas, some of which indicate there were no accounts (therefore a needless
fishing expedition) and a settlement conference in which both Monte Reason and Utkin
(she did not appear) failed to even participate. Monte waltzed in and absurdly wanted a
high amount of money as his share. Utkin is intentionally and frivolously is racking up
attorneys fees.

What there has been, since the petitioners put in their inventory are the assets of
the trust: proceeds of Dancing Vines property sale, proceeds of insurance (Oxford),
some other “cash”, and two other real properties. Not more, not less. Has not changed.

There is nothing in the accounting to complain about. In fact at this point, the
purpose of the accounting is for the beneficiaries, not Utkin. She has yet to account for
the $5,000 the court wanted. “THE COURT: But | want accounting on both sides.”
(Transcript 1/17/18 -page 63, line 13)

This motion should be denied, and the trust distributed. Without repeating the

entirety of the pleading, Petitioners also Countermove for Distribution as stated in their
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Combined Opposition filed contemporaneously herewith, which they repeat and reéllege
as if fully set forth herein.

Finally, there is no showing that with the ninety days allotted to them, that Utkin
requires to reopen discovery to conduct depositions. At this point it is unwarranted and
unnecessary.

3. Countermotion for Bond

Utkin is an out of State party, who resides in Hawaii, who has yet to step footin the
State of Nevada. When this court essentially imposed an injunction over the funds, and
appointed an out of state party as trustee, Utkin should have posted a bond. See NRS
18.090, 18.130. _

NRCP 65(c) requires the posting of a bond for any preliminary injunction, which
states in pertinent part:

(c) Security. No restraining order or preliminary injunction shall issue
except upon the giving of security by the applicant, in such sum as the court deems
proper, for the payment of such costs and damages as may be incurred or suffered
by any party who is found to have been wrongfully enjoined or restrained.

“The expressed purpose of posting a security bond is to protect a party from
damages incurred as a result of a wrongful injunction, not from damages existing before
the injunction was issued.” American Bonding Co. v. Roggen Enterprises, 109 Nev. 588,
591 (1993). The Petitioners, as major beneficiaries, have now been denied their
beneficial share. The longer they are is denied, the more the damage to them becomes.
There is still no adequate protection for the petitioners/beneficiaries.

Given the litigious nature of Utkin in her continuous motions, subpoenas, etc., itis
entirely probably that this out of state individual, who has yet to step foot in the State of
Nevada and/or her attorney will seek usurious fees and costs for their continued

harassment of the beneficiaries/petitioners.
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This Court should required Utkin to post a bond in an amount in at least $50,000 or

more to cover the potential losses to the trust and/or damages to the beneficiaries for her

litigious actions.

This motion and the relief requested is frivolous, and the facts do not support the

relief requested.

The continued motion practice is in contravention to this court’s specific orders that
the court wants this matter resolved, without incurring extensive attorneys fees. This
should be taken into consideration when Utkin files for future request for usurious fees.

The motions shoulq be denied in their entirety, and the countermotion for Utkin to

post a suitable bond, for distribution/stay, and to set an evidentiary hearing be granted.

Dated: April_l4 2018

CONCLUSION

2

CARY COLT PAYNE, Esa.
Nevada Bar No. 4357

CARY COLT PAYNE, CHTD.
700 S. Eighth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Attorney for Petitioners
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CARY COLT PAYNE, CHTD.
700 South Eighth Street
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that on April { 6] , 2018, a true and correct copy
of the foregoing was served to the following at the their last known address(es), facsimile
numbers and/or e-mail/other electronic means, pursuant to:

BY MAIL: N.R.C.P 5(b), | deposited for first class United States mailing, postage
prepaid at Las Vegas, Nevada;

Tommy L. Christian
245 South Lemon, Apt C
Orange, CA 92566

Christopher A. Christian
560 W. 20th Street #12
San Bernardino, CA 92405

_é BY E-MAIL AND/OR ELECTRONIC MEANS: Pursuant to Eighth Judicial District
Court Administrative Order 14-2, Effective June 1, 2014, as identified in Rule 9 of
the N.E.F.C.R. as having consented to electronic service, | served via e-mail or
other electronic means (Wiznet) to the e-mail address(es) of the addressee(s).

Jerimy Kirschner, Esq.

JERIMY KIRSCHNER & ASSOCIATES, LTD.
5550 Painted Mirage Rd., Suite 320

Las Vegas, NV 89149

Email: jerimy@jkirschnerlaw.com
Attorney for Jacqueline Utkin

Joseph Powell, Esq.
RUSHFORTH, LEE & KIEFER, LLP
1701 Village Center Circle, Suite 150
Las Vegas, NV 89134

email: joey@rushforth.com
Attorney for Monte Reason

An employee of CA&Y/T)LT AYNE, CHTD.

8 APP-ROA--1252




CARY COLT PAYNE, CHTD.

Attorney at Law
700 S. Eighth Street * Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 383-9010 ¢ Fax (702) 383-9049

EXHIBIT PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

TRANSCRIPT 1/17/18
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Hearing In the Matter of the Christian Family Trust .

1 DISTRICT COURT
2 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
3 * %k k%
4
5 In the Matter of )
)
6 THE CHRISTIAN FAMILY )
TRUST u.a.d. 10/11/16 ) CASE NO. P-17-092512T
7 ) DEPT NO. S (Probate)
)
8| ~emmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm e )
SUSAN CHRISTIAN-PAYNE, }) Date: January 17, 2018
9 ROSEMARY KEACH AND ) Time: 2:00 p.m.
RAYMOND CHRISTIAN )
10 Petitioners, )
-vs- )
11 NANCY I CHRISTIAN and )
)

MONTE REASON and
12 JACQUELIN UTKIN )

Respondents. )
13 | cmmmmm v e e o )

14
15

AUDIO TRANSCRIPTION OF
16

Hearing before the Honorable
17

JUDGE VINCENT OCHOA
18
19
20
21
22 1
23
24

25 [ Transcribed by Kathy Hoffman

Sousa Enterprises LLC(Sousa Court Reporters) Page: 1 (1)
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APPEARANCES

For the Petitioners:
CARY COLT PAYNE, ESQ
CARY COLT PAYNE, CHTD
700 South 8th Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 383-9016

For the Respondent, Jacqueline Utkin:

JERIMY KIRSCHNER, ESQ.

JERIMY KIRSCHNER & ASSOCIATES, PLLC.
10000 West Charleston Boulevard

Las Vegas, Nevada 89135

(702) 255-6161

For the Respondent, Monte Reason:
JOSEPH POWELL, ESQ.

RUSHFORTH, LEE & KIEFER, LLP.

1707 Village Center Circle, Ste. 150
Las Vegas, Nevada 89134

(702) 255-4552

For Nancy Christian, deceased:

ZACHARY HOLYOAK, ESQ.

ANTHONY BARNEY, LTD

3317 West Charleston Boulevard
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102

(702) 438-7878

ALSO PRESENT:
Susan Christian-Payne
Rosemary Keach

Sousa Enterprises LLC(Sousa Court Reporters)

Page: 2 (2)
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In the Matter of the Christian Family Trust

LTI - B . O L L

NORNNNN M BB B KB M M@
B W N HE O VWD N W W N RO

PROCEEDING

THE COURT: This is in the matter of the
Christianson [sic] family. Can we have
introductions and who you represent?

MR. KIRSCHNER: Yes, Your Honor. My name
is Jerimy Kirschner, Bar No. 12012. I'm here on
behalf of Jacquelin Utkin, We filed a substitution
of party in interest under 17A. We are the
successor trustee to the Christian Family Trust at
this time.

THE COURT: Who were you representing
again? I'm sorry.

MR. KIRSCHNER: Her name is Jacquelin,
J-a-c-g-u-e-l-i-n, last name Utkin, U-t-k-i-n.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. KIRSCHNER: And we've accepted the
appointment as the successor trustee.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. HOLYOAK: Zach Holyoak, Bar
No. 14217. We represented Nancy Christian before
her passing.

MR. POWELL: Gocd afternoon, Your Honor.
Joey Powell appearing on behalf of Monte Reason in
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MR. KIRSCHNER: She is the aunt and the
sister of the settler to the trust, the father.,

THE COURT: Okay. Counselor?

MR. PAYNE: Good morning, Your Honor.
Cary Colt Payne on behalf of Susan Christian-Payne,
Rosemary Keach, who are also both present, and
Raymond Christian is not here today. 4357.

THE COURT: I understand that maybe the
second settler has died?

MR. HOLYOAK: Correct.

THE COURT: Has anyone filed anything
officially to let me know that?

MR. KIRSCHNER: Yes. There was a notice
of death that was filed, I believe, on January 4th
of this year.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. KIRSCHNER: A Suggestion of Death
that was filed by Mr. Payne.

THE COURT: Well, maybe I have a simple
mind, but to my mind I would maybe have provided
some area of negotiations to try to get this
resolved now since there is a trust, and the trust
now by its language, we should take care of what
the trust requested. Or am I wrong?

25/ his capacity as trustee of the Nancy Christian 25 MR. KIRSCHNER: Well, I think that there
Page 3 Page §
1| Trust. 1| was a number of petitions that were being on before
2 THE COURT: And who's the successor 2| the Court that were to be heard today that we were
3] trustee to what trust? 3| ratifying as the successor trustee that we need
4 MR. KIRSCHNER: So we are here for the | 4|assistance with the court for.
5| primary party in interest, the Christian Family 5 One of them is as far as the accounting
6| Trust that was executed on October 11, 2016, the 6| of the original trustees, the accounting was
7| one that's the subject of this action that we've 7| deficient as to the substantiation of the documents
8| asked for jurisdiction over the trust. 8| that were behind it. There were a number of
9 THE COURT: And you represent the 9| expenses that were simply unexplainable that we're
10 trustee? 10| requiring a little bit of discovery for to find out
1 MR. KIRSCHNER: I represent the current 11| what happened to the assets.
12| trustee, yes, Your Honor. 12 So there's a body of it in the original
13 13
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THE COURT: Is your client the current
trustee anymore or not?

MR. POWELL: No. He executed a
resignation, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. KIRSCHNER: And under the
modification, it was first offered to Wells Fargo
Bank. Wells Fargo Bank declined it. And then it
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petitions that were before the Court that we're
prepare today argue today, Your Honor. And we're
ratifying as the successor trustee that we need
assistance with.

THE COURT: So is there any objection to
the successor trustee, first?

MR. PAYNE: Absolutely. There's no need,
Your Honor. As you kind of picked up on this

21| was offered to my client under a delegation 21| thing, when Mrs. Christianson [sic] passed, the
22| authority under the trust. My client has accepted  |22| primary beneficiaries, the ultimate beneficiaries
231it. 23| are my three clients who were the original
24 THE COURT: And how is she related to the | 24| trustees. And then there are two other
25| family? 25| beneficiaries which is their brother, Tommy

Page 4 Page 6
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Christianson and Christopher Christianson, who are
10 percent and 20 percent beneficiaries under one
of the pieces of properties that was previously
sold.

What I think is going on here,
Your Honor, is kind of a cute way to kind of stay
into this proceeding a little bit longer for some
other purpose. Because when Mrs. Christianson
died, Nancy, her interest are no longer -- cease to
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to be the trustee, do you have a right to object?
MR. KIRSCHNER: No, Your Honor. That's

one of the things inside of the trust that it was a

delegated authority for that trustee. First they

had to offer it to Wells Fargo. And then if

Wells Fargo did not accept the appointment, then

that trustee was within their power to assign the

next trustee, which is what has happened in this

case.

10| exist. And so what has gone on here is Mr. Powell |20 We have on there that Wells Fargo -- and
11 has nominated this aunt to try and do something 11{ jt was as part of our notice of substitution of the
12( that doesn't need to be done. 12| real property -- or party that Wells Fargo declined
13 The trust by its terms need to be 13| the appointment. We have the written declination
14| distributed, and we brought a petition forward to 14| from Wells Fargo. And then in his power as the
15| final this thing out. I'm not -- 15| then existing trustee, he assigned the trustee
16 THE COURT: Well, does the trust provide [16| afterwards.
17| for a trustee successor? 17 And I want to make sure that we're not
18 MR. PAYNE: No, it does not, Your Honor. |18| simplifying this thing beyond what it is. We have
19( And that's why I'm asking you to just reinstate the |12| more than just three beneficiaries involved in this
20| original trustees. There's nothing to administer. 20| matter. We have a total of six beneficiaries who
21| There was -- if you recall, there was a -- I may 21 are set to receive distributions underneath this
22| have misspoke. 22| trust.
23 There is a California piece of real 23 And as part of having six beneficiaries,
24| estate and there's a Nevada real estate. The house |24| we have to perform an accounting up to date of what
25| that was sold during Mr. Christianson's lifetime 25| the assets of the trust are, find out if there were
Page 7 Page 9
1| was sold and has been held in an estate account 1| any expenses that need to be surcharged against
2{ that Your Honor ordered us to block, which we did. | 2| anybody for improper use of the trust, and then
3{ There's about, I believe, is it $400,000 cash 3| make those distributions.
4| that's there. Under the trust -- 4 So right now what we've asked for and
5 THE COURT: Well, before we go there, 5| which was in the petitions is we asked --
6| there was a trustee. 6 THE COURT: So we have six people that
7 MR. PAYNE: There was the original 7| should be receiving something from the trust. But
8] trustees. 8| instead of receiving something from the trust,
9 THE COURT: There was the original, 9| we're going to eat this money up with attorneys'
10| successor trustee and then there's this third 10( fees.
11{ trustee. n MR. KIRSCHNER: It's not the —
12 Did you come in after the death of 12 THE COURT: If the six people want that
13| Mrs. Christianson or before? 13{ to happen and that's the way they want to handle
14 MR. KIRSCHNER: We came in after the 14| this and they're okay with getting less amount of
15| death of Mrs. Christianson. And to be clear, 15| money, a less amount of money, fine. We'll go that
16| Your Honor -- 16| way. And then your firm will be the winner.
17 THE COURT: Well, when did you come into |17 MR. KIRSCHNER: Well, it's not a matter
18| the case? 18| of winning, Your Honor. We're hoping significantly
19 MR. KIRSCHNER: It would have been late |19] that we get a lot of these questions answered
20| Jast week, Your Honor. I think we filed our -- it 20| without litigation. We're hoping to get these
21] might be earlier this week. But we did file our 21| questions answered without fights between the
22| notice of substitution of property -- of the party, 22| parties.
23| and the appointment was accepted after the 23 THE COURT: Well, why are you here then?
24| resignation. 24| Why didn't you do that?
25 25

THE COURT: Well, when you get appointed
Page 8

MR. KIRSCHNER: Well, we'll go -
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THE COURT: Do you need time do that?

MR. KIRSCHNER: Yes, we do need time do
that, Your Honor. What we've asked for is 120 days
of discovery so that we can subpoena the financial
records involved in the case to find out what
expenses were made because the previous accounting
that was provided is insufficient. It provides
information that is not -- that is not --

THE COURT: How long was your client as
trustee?

MR. POWELL: Since --

MR. KIRSCHNER: June 12th of 2017, so
that would be -- that was when the modification was
done?

MR. POWELL: Was that approximately --
was it June or August? June, okay.

MR. KIRSCHNER: Okay. June 12th of 2017.
So we've got --

THE COURT: Well, do you have an
accounting for that six-month period?

MR. POWELL: Well, Your Honor, that's the
problem is that when my client was appointed and
then notified through my office, Mr. Payne to gain
access to the assets, the assets were removed from
the account, the account that belonged to the trust
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MR. POWELL: Oh, I understand. But the
problem becomes, Your Honor, is it's like anything
else, is your rights don't simply just go away now.
Mr. Payne's clients would like to just wipe it off
the table and say, well, that's all water under the
bridge and it's done.

Well, no, Your Honor, there's recourse
that has to be taken here because of the fact that
Nancy Christian never received a dime from this
trust since it was formed, Your Honor, which was in
October of 2016. A trust that she co-created and
which held her assets.

THE COURT: And who's her attorney?

MR. POWELL: It used to be Mr. Holyoak's
office before she passed --

MR. HOLYQAK: We used to before she
passed we represented Nancy. And that is also part
of why we're here. And it goes to Mr. Payne's
argument that there's no administration left in the
trust.

We have substantial attorneys' fees that
are payable by the trust. And if necessary we'll
file a creditor’s claim. But that's part of the
reason that I'm here is to make sure that there's
no resolution without addressing the claims against

Page 13
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at Chase. And then they've been in Mr. Payne's
trust account since that time,

THE COURT: Can you determine roughly how
much that is?

MR. POWELL: Well, according to
Mr. Payne's records, it's about $400,000.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. POWELL: So from that time that my
client was trustee, he was unable to take any
action as a trustee because he was blocked by not
having any access to the funds to administer the
trust, which at that point during Mrs. Christian's
lifetime was still -- she was the sole beneficiary
of this trust, Your Honor.

So there's issues there. Mr. Payne's
clients want --

THE COURT: So your client never touched
any assets then?

MR. POWELL: Correct. And that was part
of what we were here today on was gaining authority
to be able to get possession of the assets to be
able to make them productive and to be able to use
them for Mrs. Christian who was --

THE COURT: Well, yeah, but she died in
January.

Page 12
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the trust.

THE COURT: Well, I can see -- I don't
know what claims you're referring to. Attorneys'
fees I can see as at least a reason to request --
and obviously I think you're entitled to that for
her representation.

But I don't know what damage or recourse
you're asking for Mrs. Christianson. This is
Mrs. Christianson's attorney, so.

MR. HOLYOAK: I can address that if
Your Honor would like me to. I don't know that
it's my place to now that she's passed, though.

THE COURT: Yeah.

MR. KIRSCHNER: Your Honor, if I may.
From the point of the trust, I can give just what
we're looking to do. And it's going to be embodied
in all the petitions that are before the Court
right now.

Is that, one, we want to account for the
assets. We want to account from the assets from
the moment that the trust was formed. There's
approximately four to five months period of time
when there are no records or no accounting
whatsoever.

THE COURT: How long were these trustees

Page 14
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1lin-- 1| then be forced to account for those assets between
2 MR. KIRSCHNER: These trustees would have | 2|the time that he took over as trustee and the time
3| been in power for approximately ten to 3| that my client took over as trustee.
4| eleven months. And from what we know, Your Honor, | 4 There are outstanding demands and
5| there may have been some changes to assets, the 5| requests for information. And, like I said, we get
6| beneficiaries on assets that we wanted to §| these questions answered, we get these documents
7| investigate. 7| turned over, there's no reason for litigation in
8 We also wanted -- part of the problem is 8| this case.
9| because we haven't been given a complete 9 But the trust allows for beneficiaries to
10 accounting. So normally when we ask for an 10 demand an accounting. There's an outstanding
11| accounting from the trust, we have substantiation 11| demand. Statute allows for a demand for
12| with documents. We get to see bank statements. We 12| accounting. So all in all, we need this
13( et to see checks. We get to see what actually 13| information. And we're able to either force it
14| happened. 14| through the Court, which is why we're asking for
15 Also that accounting normally takes place 15| the Court's assistance or they can do it
16| from the time that the person became trustee until 16| voluntarily.
17| the time that they're removed. What we have is we 17 But simply saying we're not going to give
18| have a gap of time when there is no explanation as 18} it over to you is not covered by -- or saying is
19| to any expenses. 191 not a defense on either the trust or the statute.
20 And, one, we're looking for that gap of 20| So the first thing we've asked for is information.
21| time to be filled. Hopefully we can file that gap 21| We need that information.
22 of time without any litigation, without any 22 The second thing we've asked for is that
23| subpoenas, but it needs to be done. 23| we have assets that are outstanding that are
24 Part of the problem is that this request 241 sitting in a trust account. Well, as the trustee,
25| that I'm making right now and has been made in 25! we have two problems. We have to preserve the
Page 15 Page 17
1| these petitions has already been requested of them 1| assets. Now we have a house here in Nevada that is
2| separately through letters between attorneys. 2| currently being the subject to utility liens
3 They said give us this peried of time 3| because they have -- even though one of the
4| when there was a gap when you guys haven't provided | 4|beneficiaries was living in it for a period of
5| us records or an accounting. Just give that to us, 5| time, they didn't pay any utilities on the
6| Give us substantiation of the documents, show us 6| property.
7| the documents support that these expenses were the 7 So now we have Republic Services letting
8| expenses of the trust. 8| us know, we're filing a lien on the property that
9 Things like if you guys went on a trip or 9| can give us the right to sale. And we don't know
10| vacation somewhere and you're claiming that this 10| how many other bills are outstanding with it.
11| was a trust expense -- and we do have evidence that 11 Well, my client has the option. Either
12] shows that they went on a trip after their father 12] we let these liens go forward and we continue to
13| passed away, paid for a trip for all the trustees 13 put the property of the trust at risk or she loans
14] to go somewhere -- we just need substantiation that 14| her own money. Because the October 31st order from
15| these were a trust expense. 15| this Court puts a freeze order on everything. And
16 Because understand, we have six 16| Mr. Payne has locked up the assets in his trust
17| beneficiaries, not just three. Let's not confuse 17{ account. Ata minimum --
18| the issue. So if we see the trustees of the trust 18 THE COURT: What would it take to save
19| spending money to go on a vacation or a memorial 19{ that house?
20| trip, whatever it may be, we need to be able to 20 MR. KIRSCHNER: [ think --
21| detail this is a trust expense. 21 THE COURT: Ata minimum.
22 Or alternatively, this is -- were the 22 MR. KIRSCHNER: I think at this point
23| original trust assets when we took over, This is 23| it's probably between a thousand and $2,000. I'm
24| what happened to the trust assets. When the 24| shooting from the hip on that one, Your Honor. 1
25| handoff then occurs to Mr. Monte, Mr. Monte can 25| apologize I don't have the exact number.
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But we want to be able to, first, make
sure that any utilities, any liens against the
house right now are being paid. The house is
vacant so we're not asking for somebody to live in
the house. My client isn't asking to live in the
house. We're not asking to put a beneficiary in
it. We just want the assets preserved. That's the
first job of us as a trustee.

Secondarily, we have assets sitting in an
IOLTA account where the interest that's being
eamed on the money, which should go to the
beneficiaries is instead going to the Nevada State
Bar. And although on a personal level I have no
problem with that. As my client as a beneficiary,
I have to account for those interests.

We at a minimum need to stick that in an
account that's frozen for the trust. The interest
on it is incurred for the beneficiaries during that
period of time. This is part of preserving the
assets.

As part of the preservation, if we're
looking back and we start discovering, oh, my

LTI IR R - O L R
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MR. KIRSCHNER: The claim as I understand
it from Mr. Joey Powell was that the prior settler
of the trust, Ms. Nancy Christianson is -- well,
she took issue, and I guess the estate would take
issue with the fact that there were distributions
that she was demanding during her lifetime. And
those distributions were never made during the time

THE COURT: They were never made. They
were never resolved. They were never litigated.
They were just discussed, and then she died. Sol
don't know what Monte Reason's claim would be to
file a lawsuit except to eat up the estate.

MR. POWELL: Your Honor, if I could jump
in here. Let's use, I guess, more of a common,
simple sorts of --

THE COURT: Well, that's okay. We don't
need to address it today. I'm just saying I don't
know as of today what reason he would file a
lawsuit for the time he was a trustee when I don't
think he was entitled to some unless he wants to
say that his mother should have received something

23| goodness, there was either thousands of dollars or |23|and it didn't happen.
24| tens of thousands of dollars that were taken from |24 MR. POWELL: That's exactly it,
25| prior trustees. 25| Your Honor.
Page 19 Page 21
1 Well, what we may ask is can we get a 1 THE COURT: For during those six months.
2| surcharge against them. But I'm not prepared to 2 MR. POWELL: That's exactly it.
3| argue that today. And I don't want to argue that 3 THE COURT: And he would do more damage
4| because we don't have the information to be able to | 4| to the trust and to his mother's trust and the
5| make an educated claim on either way. 5| father's trust than what he would be claiming. So
6 We also have the problem of liability. 6| think about what you're doing.
7| So I guess Mr. Powell has stated that he's worried 7 Counselor, would you like to address what
8| that his client may have a claim on behalf of his 8| he stated? He would like some money released to
9| client's estate that whether there's bad actions by 9| save the house and pay any -- everything and
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the trustee.

I need to get that resolved before any
distributions are done. Because if he's going to
sue somebody, particularly even the trust, for not
distributing to his clients, I need to make sure
that liability is settled and outstanding prior to
me making a distribution, Because if my client
distributes while there's an outstanding liability,
it might suscept her to become a liability.

THE COURT: Well, I don't know what
Monte Reason's claim would be because he was only
the trustee -- and there wasn't, I don't think, any
money due to him --

MR. KIRSCHNER: I think that the claim --

THE COURT: -- at the time for those six
months he was a trustee.

Page 20
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anything that's necessary within reason to preserve
the estate. And we would also like the money
transferred to a different account than your trust
account.

Is that a fair --

MR. KIRSCHNER: Yes, Your Honor. We're
asking it to be put into a blocked account, which I
think was under the original court orders.

THE COURT: Well, I want to see why not.

MR. PAYNE: Your Honor, let me just back
up and let me make one observation about Nancy's
entitled her debts to be paid. She only had a
right to income. So your comment about having her
attorney's --

THE COURT: Like I told him, teday is not
the day --
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1 MR. PAYNE: No, I know that, but -- 1| the attachments. It's not there, so.
2 THE COURT: Ijust -- I'm telling 2 THE COURT: I've heard enough. What I'm
3| everyone here they better think carefully about 3{ going to do, I'm going to order whatever's in the
4| bringing lawsuits to discuss that six-month period. | 4] trust, your trust account to be transferred to an
5| Because it's going to be more expensive than it's 5] interest-bearing account and it will be frozen.
6| going to be productive. 6 Once you open that account, provide them
7 MR. PAYNE: And ]I agree, Your Honor. 7| the account number and the amount that you put into
8 THE COURT: Idon't see much of a damage | 8|that account.
9] there, and it was never litigated. I don't even 9 MR. PAYNE: What do we do for a taxpayer
10{ know if he can litigate for his mother, and even 10( ID number?
11| his mother can litigate for something now that 1 MR. KIRSCHNER: Does the trust have the
12| she's deceased. 12 EIN?
13 MR. PAYNE: Right. And I agree. AndI'm |13 THE COURT: Okay. We can put --
14 trying to get to the end result. And the end 14 MR. POWELL: Idon't know if it was --
15{ result is that upon mother's dying, Rosemary 15 MR. KIRSCHNER: Okay. If not we can
16| Christian Keach is to get 20 percent. Raymond is |16] obtain an EIN for the trust, Your Honor, to put
17| to get 20 percent. 17| that on it.
18 THE COURT: They're trying to get to the |18 THE COURT: How long?
19| same point, but they're saying we got to know what |13 MR. KIRSCHNER: I would say if we can 30
20| first. 20| to 45 days on that, Your Honor.
21 MR. PAYNE: What difference does it make? |22 MR. PAYNE: Your Honor, I was just
22| It makes absolutely no difference on this side of 22| informed that she has one. So we already have one.
23| the balance sheet except for attorneys' fees. And 23 THE COURT: Okay.
24| that's what this is all about. This is a grab to 24 MR. KIRSCHNER: If we have one, we can
25{ see if they can bring in some assets because at 25| use the EIN for the account.
Page 23 Page 25
1{ this point -- 1 THE COURT: So this will be done within
2 THE COURT: Well, it may make a 2] the week, seven days.
3| difference if there was $500,000 to start at one 3 MR. PAYNE: Your Honor, I'm a sole
4] time and your clients took $400,000 and there's 4| practitioner. Just give me a little due diligence.
5| only a hundred -- 5[ I've got to go down to U.S. Bank. If for some
6 MR. PAYNE: Your Honor, we filed -- you 6| reason they're not there or the person is not
7| ordered us to file an inventory -- 7| there. I will do my best, but I'm a sole
8 THE COURT: Well, all they want is 8| practitioner.
9| discovery. They may not object. 9 THE COURT: Seven days.
10 MR. PAYNE: What they want is - 10 MR. PAYNE: Seven banking days, please?
1 THE COURT: They want an accounting and |12 THE COURT: Okay. Seven banking days
12| they may not object after that. 12| which will put it next Friday.
13 MR. PAYNE: Your Honor, we already 13 MR. PAYNE: I'll do the best I can.
14| provided an accounting. We gave the accounting. 14 THE COURT: Thursday, Friday of this
15! We filed the accounting on October 25th, 2017. We |15] week, five days next week.
16| attached all the receipts. What they're saying is 16 MR. KIRSCHNER: Is it a matter -- I guess
17| -- and somebody jumps into this late and says 17| it's a matter of time to get the funds over to the
18| there's this missing information. I don't know 18 account?
19| what he's talking about. Okay? 19 THE COURT: I don't know exactly, but
20 MR. HOLYOAK: Again, Your Honor, I know |20|he's a sole practitioner. I guess he'll have to do
21| I'm not here with standing, but -- 21| jt himself and get the accounting done.
22 MR. KIRSCHNER: Here, here. Let mesay. |22 But I want that information in your hands
23| There were no receipts attached to it. It's an 23| after the account is made within two weeks from
24| equivalent of an Excel spreadsheet, Your Honor. 24| today's date so you know what amount was
25 25| transferred.

I've reviewed the accounting. I've reviewed all

Page 24
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MR. KIRSCHNER: Your Honor, can we

Whether it's insurance costs that are

1
2| release at least $5,000 of that for administrative 2| coming up, whether we have any renewals going on.
3] costs at least for the house so we don't have any 3| This needs to be done. This is standard stuff for
4] issue with my client paying that out of pocket for 4| a trustee. So I don't understand why even a few
5] any bills or liens on the property? 5| thousand dollars can't be released to pay
6 MR. PAYNE: Your Honor, my clients are 6| administrative costs while we're resolving these
7| the ultimate beneficiaries. They -- 7| issues.
8 THE COURT: Well, yeah, but we need -- 8 I just don't want to have property risked
9| they're going to get the house if they save it. If 9| regardless of whether they're the beneficiaries or
10| they lose the house, they're going to be harmed 10| somebody else is. We have six people involved in
11} too. 11} this trust.
12 MR. PAYNE: Right. But we're not aware |22 THE COURT: I'm going to release 5,000 to
13| of any bills that haven't been paid. 13| an account that you're going to open up for the
14 MS. CHRISTIAN-PAYNE: There was the |14|trust. And it's not for administrative expenses
15| Republic bill that we never received. 15| like you mentioned by mistake maybe.
16 MR. PAYNE: Trash lien? 16 MR. KIRSCHNER: Not attorneys' fees.
17 MS. CHRISTIAN-PAYNE: Soit's fortwo |17 THE COURT: Not attorneys' fees, not
18] quarters, sir. 18| administrative fees. It's to save whatever
19 THE COURT: Well, we can handle it this 19| property needs to be saved, whatever bills need to
20| way. You'll be responsible for all the bills. 20| be paid. And you're going to be fully responsible
21 MS. CHRISTIAN-PAYNE: I understand, sir. | 21| for the accounting for every penny of that 5,000,
22 THE COURT: And if there's damage done to |22] okay?
23( the trust because you didn't handle the bills and 23 MR. KIRSCHNER: No problem with that,
24| pay them, then you will be personally responsible | 24| Your Honor.
25( for the damage. 25 THE COURT: We don't need more accounting
Page 27 Page 29
1 MR. PAYNE: That's fine. They're the 1] problems.
2| beneficiaries, their three brothers -- the three 2 MR. PAYNE: For the record, Your Honor,
3| siblings. 3| my client has been administering that California
4 MR. KIRSCHNER: Your Honor, if it's 4| asset. She knows the tenants there. She's been
5| $5,000 to just release to pay any liens on the 5| collecting the rent. The rent is deposited into
6| property, any outstanding bills, any property taxes | 6| the Chase account and the mortgage is being paid
7| as it's ongoing as we're currently -- doing 7| every month at $326.
8| whatever, however long it takes them to get this 8 There was one account that I disclosed
2] matter. 9| was not subject to the freeze order because this
10 I really don't want my client having to 10} account has been -- was it established by your dad
11| pay out of her own pocket for property taxes onit |11 or established by you?
12| or any utilities. That's not fair to her as the 12 MS. CHRISTIAN-PAYNE: Yes.
13| trustee. Anybody, regardless of whether it was 13 MR. PAYNE: It was established by the
14{ their client who's trustee, Monte as trustee or my 14| decedent while he was alive. They collected the
15( client as trustee somebody would have to pay these |15|rent, deposited it into that account and the
18| bills. 16| mortgage payment was made out of Wells Fargo.
17 We also have a California property that 17 The tenant has been there for how many
18| we don't know any liabilities at. I'm not asking 18 years?
191 for hundreds of thousands of dollars to be released |19 MS. CHRISTIAN-PAYNE: Eleven, sir.
20( to my client unchecked. But at least a few 20 MR. PAYNE: And long is his lease?
21| thousand dollars so that she can pay any 21 MS. CHRISTIAN-PAYNE: It's never ending.
22| outstanding liabilities on these properties so we 22 My dad said let them live there as long as they pay
23| don't lose it to somebody got getting a bill or 23| the rent.
24 24

N
w

somebody stupidly forgetting something and having
something happen to the property.
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MR. PAYNE: So this has been a long-term
relationship that's been set up for many, many
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years. There's no reason to upset that current
mechanism unless Your Honor thinks that they need
to. And that was something that was established
while Mr. Christianson was alive and continued on
while the --

THE COURT: Are there any bills or debt
on that?

MR. PAYNE: There's a mortgage payment.

MS. CHRISTIAN-PAYNE: There's the
mortgage.

THE COURT: Yeah, but are you behind?

MR. PAYNE: No.

MS. CHRISTIAN-PAYNE: No, sir.

THE COURT: Is there any lien notice on
that?
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THE COURT: We never decided it.

MR. KIRSCHNER: So we're essentially --

THE COURT: That was the litigation that
was ongoing and then she died a couple of weeks
ago.

MR. KIRSCHNER: So we're going for a
standing question. Whether or not my client has
standing to appear before the action, whether Monte
had action to appear before this Court as a
successor trustee. If we want to do that, that's a
pure contractual issue of law which is that the
trust by itself allowed for this modification
taking it by it -

THE COURT: 1don't want to argue it
right now. I'm just saying it was never decided.

16 MS. CHRISTIAN-PAYNE: No, sir. 16 MR. KIRSCHNER: We are happy to have a
17 MR. KIRSCHNER: Your Honor, that's one of 17| hearing on that issue, Your Honor, because we think
18] the problems is that we're having what appears to 18] that the trust itself is absolutely clear and
19{ be a multi-facetted trusteeship. That's something 19{ unambiguous --
20] that should have been handled by his client while 20 THE COURT: I think you want hearings on
21| they were the trustee. It needs to be handle by my  |21|everything, and by the time these people get done,
22| client as the trustee. 22| your client's not going to get much left. They're
23 We don't have a de facto trustee under 23| not going to have much left. So I think the family
24| the trust. There's nothing in there about that. 24| needs to discuss if they want to litigate this when
25| We need that information turned over to us. The 25| we have a trust that spells everything out.
Page 31 Page 33
1| payment system, the bank accounts everything that's | 1 We do need an accounting. And we're
2| part of the trust needs to be turned over. Because 2| going to order the accounting. I wanta complete
3] these are trust assets is now responsible for. 3| accounting during their period of time. And then
4| What we can't have is this de facto trustee. 4] once you get that accounting done. I'm going to
5 THE COURT: Well, here's the big problem, | 5| give them -- how much time do you need for an
6| you know, we kind of skipped over. He became 6| accounting? I'm thinking 30 to 45 days because I
7| trustee temporarily while we litigated whether he 7| want to get this resolved. Counselor?
8] should have been trustee at all. And in the 8 MR. PAYNE: I've done the accounting. I
9] meantime the mother dies. So we kind of like 9| don't know what else I need to do.
10| skipped the first point. 10 THE COURT: I think they want backup to
11 Okay. You're the trustee de facto 11| your numbers.
12| because of the language in the trust, which we have |12 MR. KIRSCHNER: The accounting needs to
13| pever addressed and made a ruling on or a decision. |13 stretch back to the time of the trust formation
14| They say it was misread, typo, and it doesn't make |14 when he became trustee first the time period. So
15| any sense to limit someone's proceeds from a trust |15/ it needs to be longer.
16) and then make him possible the trustee when that 16 Two, we need substantiation of documents
17| whole purpose of it was to protect the trust from 17| for anything in there. So if you're talking about
18] his client. 18] the two things we need from the accounting from
19 MR. PAYNE: Well, first, I would say, 15| them, is we need -- that the time period has to be
20| Your Honor -- 20| correct and then we need substantiation of the
21 THE COURT: (Inaudible) argument. 211 documents.
22 MR. KIRSCHNER: Iunderstand. First,the |22 Simply sending us an Excel spreadsheet is
23| terms of the trust control as far as their claims 23| not an accounting. We as the successor trustees
24| of a scriber's error, you have to look for either 24| are allowed to ask for the substantiation.
25 2s

patent ambiguity --
Page 32

THE COURT: Well, you will write a letter
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1| explaining what you need -- 1 MS. CHRISTIAN-PAYNE: Yermo, California.
2 MR. KIRSCHNER: This has been writtento | 2 THE COURT: Okay. You understand that,
3| them as of October and September of this year. I 3] Counselor?
4| will renew the letter to them today. 4 MR. KIRSCHNER: Yes, Your Honor.
5 THE COURT: And they will provide that 5 THE COURT: Okay. They're going to be
6| information to you within 45 days. And thereafter 6| responsible for that property and the rent
7| how much time will you have for your client to 7| collection.
8| follow up from their accounting for your time? 8 And you're going to keep accounting of
9 MR. POWELL: I can do that basically the 9| the rent collection and the bills.
10 next day because my client never had access to any |10 MR. KIRSCHNER: Your Honor, and can we
11| of the funds. 11| make sure that the California property is included
12 THE COURT: So after they've done there's  |12] in the accounting they're going to be submitting to
13} in 45 days, you will have 15 days to file your 13| us and all the information on it? We're not asking
14| accounting. 14| for control of it, but as part of the accounting.
15 MR. POWELL: Okay. 15 THE COURT: No. Yeah, well, if it's part
16 MR. KIRSCHNER: Your Honor, as far as the 16| of the trust, it's part of the trust. And that's
17| assets that are currently being administered -- 17| what the accounting is about.
18 THE COURT: You will receive the $6,000 18 MR. PAYNE: There's one other issue,
19( to pay whatever bills may be due and owing. 19| Your Honor, here, just so that we clarify. The
20 MR. KIRSCHNER: And for the record 20| Bluff Point property --
21| regarding the California property and control of 21 THE COURT: The what?
22| the California property that's under the trust, are 22 MR. PAYNE: The Bluff Point, the property
23] we also getting that turned over to the successor 23| here in Las Vegas. Just by way of background -
24] trustee? 24 THE COURT: Is that the one that's in
25 THE COURT: No. They're paying the 25| arrears?
Page 35 Page 37
1] bills. They're going to continue to pay the bills. 1 MR. KIRSCHNER: That's the one that's
2 If you have any problems, send them a 2| currently in arrears.
3| letter. Make sure you keep it so we'll have the 3 THE COURT: Okay.
4/ letter as evidence that you requested additional 4 MR. KIRSCHNER: And I think I know what
5| sums of money. 5| he's going to say, but I'll let you go ahead and
6 But there's not going to be anymore sums 6| say it first. There was the freeze order from
7] of money released without a petition to the Court. 7] October 31st.
8 MR. KIRSCHNER: I understand, Your Honor. | 8 There was a listing of the property that
9 THE COURT: You're to keep accounting of 9|1 think -- it won't -- it's being stopped because
10| the $6,000 and what bills you pay from that. 10/ it was subject to the October 31st, 2017, freeze
1 You're responsible, you say, for the 11| order. So they had filed a lis pendens on the
12 12
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California property? Is that what we're talking
about the rent?

MS. CHRISTIAN-PAYNE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: So you're going to be
responsible for that, correct?

MS. CHRISTIAN-PAYNE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: So they're going to be
responsible for the Califomia property. Do we
have one property or city so we can make sure we
put it on the record and they're clear that they're
not supposed to pay any bills on that property?

MS. CHRISTIAN-PAYNE: Yermo, California,
is where the property is at.

THE COURT: Where is that again?

Page 36
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property in order to stop the sale. I'm telling
the Court now, now that I'm in as the trustee's
counsel and we have a trustee, the sale is being
stopped because, one, we don't have a petition
before this Court to do it.

If there were going to be any requests to
sell a trust asset, there would be a petition
before this Court to do it because we have a freeze
order in place.

THE COURT: And you were going to say?

MR. PAYNE: Monte with unbeknownst to us
I suspect before his mother died, listed the house
for sale. Ireached out to Mr. Powell is said now
that Ms. Christianson has passed, my clients have
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1| the rights to that house. Take it off the market. 1)to sell it.
2| And then new counsel came in here, so here we're | 2 MR. POWELL: His current home. Exactly.
31 at. 3| Well, there's also issues because the way that the
4 Full disclosure, there was a -- Raymond, 4| trust was written is -- and you wouldn't, I don't
5| my other client, was living in the house. Was the | 5] think, know this unless it was pointed out to you,
6| subject of an eviction several weeks ago, a month | €| the original home that was referenced was a
7] ago. He was evicted from the house. The Court 7| property called Dancing Vines. That was sold while
8| ruled that because Mrs. Christianson was alive she | 8| Mr. Christian and Mrs. Christian were still alive.
9| had the right to occupy the house. So the house is | 9| That house then turned into the Bluff Point Drive
10| now sitting vacant. 10| house.
1 So I just wanted to inform the Court. 1 So the question there becomes is based on
12| I'm not sure who's really in control of that at 12| the way that the trust is written whether or not
13| this point. The house is not in arrearages. The 13| the sale of that property is then to be used to
14| only thing is there’s a lien from -- 14 satisfy the specific percentages that are provided
1s THE COURT: Is it paid? The mortgage? [25] for to receive the sales proceeds of the home.
16| Is it fully paid? 16 The question becomes is what home were we
17 MR. PAYNE: Oh, it's -- 17| talking about and what was the intent there.
18 MS. CHRISTIAN-PAYNE: It's paid off, sir. | 28| That's not just a clear cut, clear and dry issue.
19 MR. PAYNE: -- paid off. There is a 19 THE COURT: All we're trying to figure
20( trash lien, I guess is the only lien that I'm aware 20| out right now is who's going to live in the house.
21{ of, 21 MR. POWELL: Iunderstand. I just wanted
22 MR. KIRSCHNER: And quarterly property |22|--
23| taxes that have to be paid. 23 THE COURT: In the next 90 days.
24 MR. PAYNE: That was my next point is, is |24 MR. POWELL: I just wanted to point that
25| that in the interim we don't want the house sold. 25| out that when Mr. Payne is representing that, oh,
Page 39 Page 41
1| My clients are the beneficiaries. 1] this is his client's house —
2 THE COURT: It's not going to be sold. 2 THE COURT: Yeah, there's a weird couple
3 MR. PAYNE: Correct. 3| of sentences in that area.
4 THE COURT: Okay. 4 MR. POWELL: Yes. Yeah. Sol just
5 MR. PAYNE: And so we need to take it off | 5| didn't know if you were aware that the Dancing
6] the market. 6] Vines --
7 THE COURT: Now, who's going to use it? 7 THE COURT: I remember reading it and
8 MR. PAYNE: Well, that's why I'm asking 8| saying I don't know what this means exactly because
9| you. I'm trying to anticipate another dispute. My 9| this means hold it, if we do sell it before I die,
10{ clients are the residual beneficiaries of this 10{ hold that money -~
11|trust. It flows through to them. The three of 11 MR. POWELL: Correct. And there's a
12| them equally would take this house. They don't 12| provision in there that says after the death —
13| want it sold. 13 THE COURT: And it was sold before he
14 Without violating any of Your Honor's 14| died, correct?
15| orders or the order that he just referenced or the 1s MR. PAYNE: Yes.
16| Justice Court action, I wanted to ask the Court if 16 MR. POWELL: The Dancing Vines was, yes.
17| it was okay to reoccupy the house or re-possess it |17 MR. KIRSCHNER: And, Your Honor, before
18| or not? Because it's in limbo. 18| anybody occupies any property I would request that
13 THE COURT: Well, let's see. 19| a proper petition and/or request be made to the
20 MR. PAYNE: They've been paying all the |20 trustee so we can get that resolved. Only because
21 bills up until the eviction. 21| asking somebody to move in after they were just
22 MR. POWELL: Your Honor, just to be clear |22|evicted a few days ago, I need to find out what's
23| and put it on the record as well, there's also a 23| going on with that. I don't know the grounds for
24| dispute as to the proceeds of the sale of the home.  [24] the eviction yet or what occurred. Whether they
25 2s

THE COURT: What home? We're not going
Page 40
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1 THE COURT: What was the purpose? Do you | 1] take everything out because we figured our mom
2| know why he was evicted? 2| passed away and so now it's our house.
3 MR. POWELL: I can tell you because -- it 3 A week after the eviction, there was a
4| was a co-petition, Your Honor. The reason why is 4] seal put on the house. We never got to get the
5| because Nancy Christian was entitled to live in the 5| last bits of our property. But we went to go check
6| home and she had been thrown out of the home by 6| the mail to make sure we had our mail, and then be
7| Mr. Christian, Raymond Christian, Jr. And so the 7| found out that there's a sign in the yard.
8| part of the petition was to gain access to the 8 So the property that we had left behind,
9| home, the trustee to gain access to the home. 9| we don't know what happened to it. I don't know if
10 THE COURT: But she's died. 10/ it got thrown away. It was my dad's papers, a
11 MR. POWELL: Correct. But, again, there 11| couple of things from our family stuff. So we want
12| was still damage that she had -- she wasn't allowed  |12] to re-possess the house so we can go back and make
13} to live in the home. 13| sure we can get our things back.
14 THE COURT: Is your client living some 14 THE COURT: So Raymond's not going to
15 place now? 15 move back in?
16 MR. POWELL: Sorry? 16 MS. CHRISTIAN-PAYNE: No, sir.
17 THE COURT: Where is your client living? 17 THE COURT: Okay. Well, you and the
18 MR. POWELL: He does not live in that 18| attorney for the trustee will make arrangements for
19( property. 19| a time certain where you can go back and look at
20 THE COURT: Well, where is he living -- 20{ the place and remove your personal property and
21 MR. POWELL: The condo that he's been 21| whatever is under discussion, you just take
22| living in that also Nancy — 22| pictures of. And you can move them for protection.
23 THE COURT: So who do you think is going |23 But some items will be given to you
24| to move into the place? 24| outright. Some items may be under discussion with
25 MR. PAYNE: Well, I just didn't want a 25{ the trustee. But you can move them because
Page 43 Page 45
1| dispute if we re-possess the house or resccupy the 1| otherwise they're going to be left in a vacant
2| house. I didn't want to violate any court order. 2| home. And whatever you have under discussion, make
3| And so I was just informing the Court. 3| sure you take pictures of for future litigation on
4 Raymond lived there for how long? Two 4 that.
5| years? 5 MR. KIRSCHNER: And, Your Honor, we're
6 MS. CHRISTIAN-PAYNE: A yearand ahalf. | 6| not going to withhold them getting their personal
7 MR. PAYNE: A year and a half. Their 7| belonging from them unreasonably, Your Honor.
8| brother lived there pursuant to an agreement with 8| We're trying to do this by the book.
9| the father. 9 THE COURT: Well, you guys have never
10 THE COURT: And when did he move out? 10| agreed on anything, so I'm glad there's some
11 MR. PAYNE: He was evicted, what,amonth  |11] agreement.
12| ago? 12 I'm going to send this case toa
13 MR. POWELL: Approximately. It wasa few 13| settlement judge.
14| weeks ago. 14 MR. KIRSCHNER: Could we at least get an
15 MR. PAYNE: December 18th. And he was 15{ opportunity first to get -
16| represented by counsel. So after me moved out, 16 THE COURT: You can get the discovery
17| then Monte lists the house for sale, and here we 17| done.
18] are, 18 MR. KIRSCHNER: Yeah, if we can get
19 MS. CHRISTIAN-PAYNE: Can I say 19 discovery, give us about 120 days, I think,
20| something? 20| Your Honor, is more than reasonable for anything
21 THE COURT: Yeah. 21| that we could potentially want. And that's only
22 MS. CHRISTIAN-PAYNE: So he did move out (22| really if we don't get the information we need from
23| by the dateline. Then the house -- we found out 23] the other side that we're going to start engaging
24| our mother passed away the week before. So he was  |24] in discovery.
25| moving out. He had another residence. We didn't 25 So for right now, we're going to give the
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opportunity for them to provide us the information
we need and then and only then will we decide, hey,
we've got to issue a subpoena to find out further
substantiating information.

So it's not the goal to litigate to start
with. The goal is to try to collaborate, and then
if collaboration does not work, then litigate.

THE COURT: So here's the situation. You
are going to have to seriously think about that
six-month period if you and you would like to bring
a lawsuit regarding your client, the mother, and
your -- I don't know what you --

MR. POWELL: He's the trustee of his
mother --

THE COURT: But I don't know what injury
was done to your client.

MR. POWELL: And I can brief that and,
you know.

THE COURT: Yeah.

MR. HOLYOAK: IfI may clarify,

Your Honor --

THE COURT: But if we have to go that
far, we're going to have to go back all the way
back to point one is whether your client should
have even been the trustee temporarily based upon

Page 47

MR. HOLYOAK: -- that's fixed with the
new trustee. We would anticipate the payment.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, how much assets
do we have with property and trust?

MR. KIRSCHNER: Well, we need a valuation
of the California house. That's a complete
question mark on that point. As far as the house
in Las Vegas, | think --

MR. POWELL: I believe 300,000 was kind
of the estimated value.

MR, KIRSCHNER: The 300,000 for that, and
then we have approximately $400,000 cash. So we're
going to be closing in on probably a million,

Your Honor.

MR, PAYNE: Your Honor, the inventory
filed $796,748.

THE COURT: Does that include the
California property?

MR. PAYNE: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. KIRSCHNER: We're just looking for
substantiation for everything, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. So you'll be receiving
an order soon that probably Justice Becker will be
hearing your case if you guys don't resolve it

Page 49
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the language of the trust.

So all I'm asking is you seriously
consider is this going to be a productive lawsuit
or is this just going to be resulting in money
being transferred out of the trust from your client
and from this side.

MR. KIRSCHNER: Understood.

THE COURT: For no good reason.

Is Nancy Becker, does anyone have any
issues for her appointment to be a settlement
judge?

MR. POWELL: I like Nancy Becker. So
she's got my vote of confidence.

MR. KIRSCHNER: No objection, Your Honor.

MR. PAYNE: No objection, Your Honor.

MR. HOLYOAK: To the extent that we're
still in it if our attorneys' fees haven't been
paid by that point, I don’t have any objection.

THE COURT: Well, we haven't had a
petition, have we?

MR. HOLYOAK: We haven't, but the former
trustee Monte has approved our fees and assuming
that -

MR. KIRSCHNER: I need to see the fees
before I can approve, Your Honor.

Page 48
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among yourselves.

I mean, we have brothers and sisters.

We're going to do the accounting. We're going to
have the accounting, and we're going to follow the
language of the trust. So I don't know why this
has to be turned into a federal case.

MR. KIRSCHNER: And, Your Honor, if you'd
like for today 1 can take the first crack at the
order and pass it back and forth between me and
Mr. Cary with the results of what you're asking
for.

Mr. Payne. 1 apologize.

MR. PAYNE: That's fine.

MR. HOLYOAK: Would Your Honor like me to
submit a petition for our fees? Is that what I'm
reading into what your question was earlier?

THE COURT: Well, considering everything,
1 think you should file a petition and so we can
have objections to it and we can have it resolved
by the Court.

MR. HOLYOAK: Okay. We will get that on.

THE COURT: Okay. So the home is going
to remain vacant?

MR. KIRSCHNER: Iwould ask -- I don't
want to make --
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1 THE COURT: That doesn't seem to be a 1 THE COURT: That's what we resolved

2| very productive way of handling it. 2| today, yes.

3 MR. KIRSCHNER: It's not that I'm trying 3 MR. KIRSCHNER: Okay. Just making sure.

4| to make the decision right this moment, Your Honor, 4 THE COURT: You said wait a minute.

5| it's that I want an opportunity to speak with 5 MR. PAYNE: Well, I was a little confuse

6| Mr, Payne about how we're going to be resolving 6| about -- I think you clarified on the 5,000.

7| that issue with the house. 7 On the IOLTA account, that's justa

8 THE COURT: I would recommend if Raymond | 8|sub-account at U.S. Bank that's in the name of the

9| wants to move back in and he's lived there all this 9| trust, correct?

10} time that Raymond be permitted to move back in at 10 MR. KIRSCHNER: We want a separate frozen

11] Jeast to preserve the property for no other reason. 11| account. We don't want to associate --

12 MR. KIRSCHNER: I think -- 12 THE COURT: It's going to be an

13 THE COURT: A vacant home is dangerous in | 13| interest-bearing account frozen.

14/ the city. 14 MR. KIRSCHNER: Right. Right.

15 MR. KIRSCHNER: I completely understand, |15 THE COURT: But it's not going to be in

16( Your Honor. I've seen break-ins happen over and 16| your trust account. I don't care what the --

17} over again. 17 MR. KIRSCHNER: You want it titled in the

18 THE COURT: Okay. 18| name of the trust.

19 MR. KIRSCHNER: I just want to make sure 19 THE COURT: Yes.

20( [ have an opportunity to, one, discuss it with my 20 MR. POWELL: It should be titled in the

21] client and -- 21| name of the trust.

22 THE COURT: Well, I'm just putting that 22 THE COURT: Yes.

23| out as a recommendation that you guys talk about 23 MR. KIRSCHNER: Titled in the name of the

24| that. And if there's a way to do that, then do it 24| trust.

25| because the vacant home doesn't help anyone here. 25 MR. PAYNE: But also, you're not making a
Page 51 Page 53

1 MR. KIRSCHNER: So to confirm, we have 1| ruling that this nomination by Monte is that Mrs.

2| jurisdiction of the trust today. This Court is 2| - is it Utkin?

3| taking jurisdiction. The Court's ordering the 3 MR. KIRSCHNER: Utkin.

4] accounting for them. They have 45 days in which to | 4 MR. PAYNE: Utkin is the new trustee,

5] provide the accounting. 5| correct?

6 Mr. Payne has seven days, business bank 6 THE COURT: I've not accepted that. I'm

7| days in which to turn over the $400,000 plus that's 7| just working with that right now.

8] being held in his IOLTA account -- 8 MR. PAYNE: Gotcha.

s THE COURT: Minus the $6,000 that he's 9 THE COURT: We're all working with that.
10| going to give -- 5,000. 10 MR. PAYNE: Gotcha, just wanted to clear
11 MR. KIRSCHNER: Six -- was it 6,000 or 11| that up.
12|5,000? 12 THE COURT: I'm working with it to try to
13 THE COURT: Five thousand, I'm sorry. 13| save everyone some money.

14 MR. KIRSCHNER: So minus the $5,000 14 MR. PAYNE: And we are too. Monte -- the
15{ that's going to be distributed to my -- we'll put 15| only provision --

16| into an account that my client has to account for 16 THE COURT: Once we get the accounting
17| whatever funds and administrative cases that are 17| done, and I don't care who the trustee is. The

18| required. They're going to be turning over -- 18| language is very clear. So it's going to go to

19 THE COURT: Not administrative costs. 19| them and it's going to go some to your client

20 MR. POWELL: Fees related to the house. 20{ pursuant to another trust.

21 MR. KIRSCHNER: Fees related to the 21 MR. PAYNE: We represent 90 percent of
22| homes. I apologize, Your Honor. More narrow on |22 the trust refs right here. Ten percent is what

23| that. And they're going to be providing us 23( would go to Monte.

24] substantiating documents related to the accounting, |24 THE COURT: Well, I --

25| right? 25

Page 52
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Your Honor foreshadowed, there is likely to be
briefing on the issue of what damages were caused
to Mrs. Christian by the fact that she never
received anything --

THE COURT: Isaid I foresee that and I'm
asking it to stop.

MR. POWELL: Iunderstand. And that's
why once we see the accounting and then we'll
hopefully go to Judge Becker at that point if
needed.

THE COURT: Okay. Because your client
got -- the language after the death is very clear
of the two settlers how much is going to go here.
How much is going to go here. We just have to
figure out how much there is now, and that's all
I'm giving you time to do and preserve the estate
until then.

MR. KIRSCHNER: And permitting discovery
of 120 days. Is that fair, Your Honor?

THE COURT: For what reason?

MR. KIRSCHNER: In the event that we

Y D N1 !N kW

10

case?

MR. HOLYOAK: I just wanted to have it
show that there was a suggestion of death and a
substitution of attorneys.

THE COURT: Or? He's not substituting in
for the mother, are you? You represent --

MR. POWELL: Irepresent her trust and —

MR. KIRSCHNER: Her estate.

MR. POWELL: -- her estate through her
right to -- but I don’t know if it's clear to
Your Honor. She created a trust -~

THE COURT: Now, who's going to -- you
represent Monte Reason.

MR. POWELL.: He is trustee of Nancy
Christian Trust.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. PAYNE: Another trust. Another
trust.

MR. POWELL: This trust is the Christian
Family Trust. So just so you're clear Nancy
created a trust after the Christian Family Trust in

22} don't get the substantiation from the accounting 221'16.
23| and we need to issue subpoenas to get the financial |23 THE COURT: Do you represent Monte Reason
24| documents supporting it. Do we have that ability 24 in any --
25| as part of this order? 25 MR. POWELL: Right. That's trustee of
Page 55 Page 57
1 THE COURT: The case is going to be 1| that trust.
2| settled in 120 days. So I'll give you 90 days to 2 THE COURT: Well, isn't there a conflict?
3{ do some discovery. But, you know, this is not 3 MR. POWELL: Which is why Monte Reason is
4] going to be an attorneys' fees case. I want to get 4| no longer serving as trustee of the family trust.
5| this case resolved. 5 THE COURT: Well, isn't there a conflict
6 They want their money. Your client wants 6| if you're going to represent him and the mother
7| your money. The trust is written clearly enough 7| potential interest in the past?
8| after the death. There might have been some 8 MR. POWELL: I don't think, Your Honor,
9| confusion before, but it's clear afterwards what's 9| because as to the Christian Family Trust, there's
10| going to happen. 10| two issues. The one is what is clearly articulated
11 So let's get the money determined and 11| in the document. The other question is is during
12 12| Nancy Christian’s lifetime after formation of that

13
14
1s
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

then let's get it passed to the proper owners
afterwards. And Judge Becker will help you if you
need help.

MR. KIRSCHNER: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. HOLYOAK: Can the order include that
the substitution of attorney's took place so that
our firm is not still showing as representing Nancy
Christian?

THE COURT: Who's representing Nancy
Christian?

MR. HOLYOAK: Well, our firm still
technically.

THE COURT: Your client's deceased, so
you can put down -- are you withdrawing from the

Page 56

trust, what damages occurred.

THE COURT: Well, for just purposes of
this order, the substitution, it will reflect the
substitution. I'm not clear whether there's is a
conflict in my own mind.

MR. POWELL: I can brief that,

Your Honor, if need be.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. HOLYOAK: There shouldn't be a
conflict, though, because -

THE COURT: I don't want anymore
briefing. I want this matter resolved.

MR. POWELL: 1 hear you.

Page 58
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Hearing

In the Matter of the Christian Family Trust

1 MR. HOLYOAK: There shouldn't be a 1] and I'll just distribute it to attormeys' fees
2| conflict, though, because at no time did 1 2| tomorrow. And that will be the end of the trial.
3| represent Monte and at no time did he represent 3 MR. HOLYOQAK: To be clear we're out of
4| Nancy. And so as of her death, he's only 4| the case except for as to our attorneys' fees.
5| representing Monte as her — 5 THE COURT: Okay. Because I'm not going
6 THE COURT: And just for the purpose of 6| to permit all these back and forth. Why don't we
7| putting it on the record, your client wanted more 7| get it resolved and get your client his money and
8| money. 8| put in -- his money is going to go into a trust,
9 MR. HOLYOAK: She wanted what she was 9| right? Isn't that what this trust says?
10| entitled to under the terms of the trust, which 10 MR. POWELL: Through the Christian Family
11| included -- 11| Trust it stays -- his share stays in trust as its
12 THE COURT: She made a request -- she 12} written.
13| made a request — 13 THE COURT: And who's going to be the
14 MR. HOLYOAK: Which included living in 14| trustee of that trust?
15| the home that they -- 15 MR. POWELL: Well, that's the issue, Your
16 THE COURT: She made a request for more 16| Honor, is who is the trustee --
17| money and they rejected it. 17 MR. PAYNE: Right here. No, it's --
18 MR. HOLYOQAK: -- prevented her from 18 THE COURT: No, it's very clear who the
19} doing. 191 trustee is.
20 THE COURT: How much more money does she |20 MR. PAYNE: It's very clear who the
21| want? 21| trustee is.
22 MR. HOLYOAK: Well, she passed away, but 22 MR. POWELL: Okay.
23] at the time of her death there was -- 23 THE COURT: Isn'tit?
24 THE COURT: Well, that's what's going to 24 MR. POWELL: Idon't know. If we're
25| determine the damages if we have damages. 25| going to say by that --
Page 59 Page 61
1 MR. HOLYOAK: There was, I believe, 1 THE COURT: You were trying to school me
2| almost a hundred thousand dollars that we 2| on the trust language --
3| calculated should have been paid to her through 3 MR. POWELL: Oh, I'm not. No, I'm not
4| attorneys' fees and through medical -- 4| trying --
5 THE COURT: In that six-month period when | S THE COURT: You forgot this part that
6| he was a trustee? Because he became -- 6| she's supposed to be the trustee of your client's
7 MR. HOLYOAK: No, no, not from when he | 7|new trust after the death of the mother.
8| was trustee, from when they took over as trustees 8 MR. POWELL: Okay.
9] and sequestered the funds while he was trustee. It 9 MR. PAYNE: That's correct.
10| was almost a year and a half period of time where 10 MR. POWELL: Okay.
11| she received nothing. n THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. You're
12 THE COURT: Well, during that period of 12| going to prepare the order. Run it over here. The
13| time -- 13| money part is going to be taken care of promptly,
14 MR. HOLYOAK: And also -- and also wasn't 14| correct?
15| allowed to live in the house -- 15 MR. PAYNE: Yes, Your Honor.
16 THE COURT: During that period of time 16 THE COURT: Okay. And you're going to
17} they had the discretion to give her nothing. 17) get the money.
18 MR. HOLYOAK: They didn't have the 18 MR. KIRSCHNER: And name Jerimy
19| discretion to prevent her from living in the house, 19| Kirschner, J-e-r-i-m-y, last name Kirschner, bar
20( though, and that's part of the issue with the 20| number 12012,
21| house. And that's part of the calculation that 21 THE COURT: And you're the attorney for a
22| went into those figures. 22| new trustee.
23 THE COURT: Well, if you guys want to 23 MR. KIRSCHNER: Yes, Your Honor.
24/ ]itigate everything you guys have discussed here 24 MR. PAYNE: Your Honor, just
25 25

today, you might as well just give me all the money
Page 60

clarification. Am I taking that 5,000 out of the
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Hearing In the Matter of the Christian Family Trust
11430 that --

THE COURT: Yes, you are.

MR. PAYNE: Okay. Allright. Fine.

THE COURT: Unless you have another place
to take it from?

MR. PAYNE: No, no. There's one other
account as we indicated that manages the California
property.

THE COURT: No, no. You're taking it
from the 400,000.

MR. PAYNE: Fine. Fine, Your Honor.

THE COURT: But I want accounting on both
sides.

MR. PAYNE: We understand.

MR. KIRSCHNER: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. HOLYOAK: Thank you, Your Honor.

(Whereupon, the recording ended.)
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1 TRANSCRIBER'S CERTIFICATE
3| STATE Ol; NEVADA )

8S.
COUNTY OF CLARK )

6 I, Kathy Hoffinan, do hereby certify:
That I listened to the recording of a

7| hearing in the above entitled case of January 17,
2018, at 2:00 p.m.;

That I thereafter transcribed said

9| recording into a typewritten transcript and that
the typewritten transcript of said proceedings are
10| a complete, true, and accurate transcription of
said recording to the best of my ability to hear
11! and understand the recording.

12 I further certify that lamnota
relative or employee of counsel involved in said
13| action, nor a person financially interested in the
outcome of said action.

[N

[

14
15
16
“KATHY HOFFMAN, TRANSCRIBER
17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Page 64
Sousa Enterprises LLC(Sousa Court Reporters) Page: 18 (63 - 64)

APP-ROA--1282



CARY COLT PAYNE, CHTD.

Attorney at Law
700 S. Eighth Street » Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 383-9010 ¢ Fax (702) 383-9049

EXHIBIT PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

EXHIBIT “A”

APP-ROA--1285



18€000

10000 L0000

VOYA

FINANCIAL™

January 8, 2018

Christian Family Trust
@ 1704 Double Arch Court
Las Vegas NV 89128

Re:  Voya Insurance and Annuity Company
Contract 90355653

Dear Representative,

We received your claimant statement for this annuity contract. However, our records do not show that you are a
beneficiary. In order for us to release the name of the beneficiary(s), we need the executor of the estate of Raymond
Christine to submit the estate documents and a written request for beneficiary information, signed by the executor.

- Documents can be sent to the address below. If you feel this is an error, the agent listed on the contract may be able
to provide you with beneficiary information. Also, you can double check any contract documents or paperwork we may
have sent Raymond Christine as part of servicing this contract.

Another option would be to reach out to the executor of the estate for beneficiary information.

If you have any questions, please contact us at the number shown below and a representative will be happy to assist
you 8:30 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. Eastern Time Monday through Thursday, and 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. on Friday.

Customer Service

PO Box 1337

Das Moines, |A 50305-1337
(800) 369-5303

voya.com

Pagelofl
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REQUEST FOR NON-FINANCIAL SERVICE
Voya Insurance and Annuity Cempany, Des Meines, 1A o

Voya Retirement insurance end Annuity Company, Windsor, CT ! N ,:}"
ReliaStar Life Insurance Company. Minneapolis, MN T S rmanciaL
ReliaStar Life Insurance Company of New York, Woodbury, NY

Security Life of Genver Insurance Company, Denver, CO

(the “Company”)

Members of the Voya* fomily of componies

Fax: 515-698-2034 (Varlable Annuity) 515-698-2001 (Fixed Annuity)

Customer Service: 509 Locust Street, Des Moines, IA 50309-2899

Website: Voya.com Phore: 800-366-0066 (Variable Annuity) 800-369-5303 (Fixed Annuity) Annuities

?F-e“.(.:omract owner may use this form to request action by the Company. Check the appropriste boxes and supply the information
indicated. Please remember to read Section 6, on page 2, and provide your signature of gughprlza}!gg to make this request effective.

1. CONTRACT INFORMATION ~ ’

SIS I WS YLL T AL DRSNS S IS MR TR0 I B IE T VSRR E < gupely WASE SRR S SR PR M

Owner Name Raymond Christian ' Contract # 90355653

Owner SSN/TIN 417-48-8865 Owner Phone _(702) 483-5847 Gender nale

Joint Owner Nama

Joint Owner SSN/TIN Joint Owner Pnone ‘Genr:!er SR I

2. ADDRESS CHANGE
Oowner [JJointOwner [J Annuitant

New Address
City __ .
Naw Phone

State Z\P

v e Tl et v B L TR TN e a e een: e sinmaem e en . e esa bl w® emre  mestee des 2 s leiet s demestwe o

3 NAME CHANéé (é.e-le_c't' one Not to be used for ovzner;haa or be}lefidary changes.)
Qowner [JJoint Owner [ Annuitant

From , . To

Reason for Change

Please provide a legal document (such as a marriage certificate or divorce decree) to support this change.

1 AT mene (el e @nio wmesss o meednie ve abore Lede e L ARl e o aie rmaerse amt Ny P S 1 L SR M}

4. OWNER CHANGE
Please note that as the current owner, certain changes in your contract's ownership may result in the Company issuing a
1099-R reporting taxabile Income to you.

Ownership changes may terminate systematic withdrawals from this contract. To begin a systematic withdrawal, please
complete a Request for Financial Service form.

[ New Individual Owner D Custodian to Custodian’

[ New Ingividual Owner who is & current or former spouse ] Remove Joint Owner

[T New Custodian Cwner ) Remove Custodian - Annuitant will become owner.

l?_j New Trust Owner (Certificaie of Trust form required.} ) Otner (Tronsfer from Trust, elc.) _—
[ Add Joint Owner — .

New Owner Name Q)!\f‘ v 6¥\ TN F [eXan) |\\1 \ T -
SSN/TIN '\-—\l 1]~ 1R - B3S Coyntry of Citizenship Gender o
Address __\ 0 bD__%.__\).La; ‘ W2 City N Ud%cé. __ State __\} V_zip __m
Birth Date \bx W & 342 __ Relationship to Current Owner Phone ___.

"Some living ond deolh: benefii fegiuies are not avolicble with jomnt ovnership. I your coniraet hos one of these feotures, any change in cwnership
may result in @ chonge or gelelicn of this fealire. See your prospecius for udditional details.

“Changes to or iom custodion raquire © qusiediol opprovert cignature (the sequired signer is speclic to @ach custodion’s Cusicdiol Agreamant.
See custodial back ofice for more information) i changing ownership o ¢ nevs cusiodion, the producer mus! be olfilisted vaith the new broker-

deaicr cusiodian. A change of producer moy be necessary to complete a cusladiaf change. A beneficiary change s regulred with @ custodion to
individual owner chonge.

Pege1oi3- Inccmplél.e‘.-.".:i'z;.a;.u alt pages. Qrder £129700 06/0v/20:3
SG
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§. BENEFICIARY CHANGE ™~ ™

The designation of a new beneficiary revokes and replaces prior beneficiary designations for each beneficiary type. For example,
if you change only the primary beneficiary, the contingent beneficiary remains unchanged. A beneficiary change may impact yeur
conlractusl benelits. Please refer {0 your prospectus or contrac or consult your 1ax advisor for additional detalls.

. if the annuity Is corporately owned, an officer of the corporation must sign he form for the corporation, The officer's
tille must be included and a copy of the corporate resolution giving the officer authority to sign for the corporalion
must also be submitted with this form.

If the current beneficlary designation is irrevocable, this form must also be signed by any irrevocable beneficiarylies).

. if a irust is the beneficlary, piease list the entire tiust name and the trust date as applicable and complete the Certificate of Trust
form.

. Total percentage of primary beneficiary shares must equal 100%. Total percentage of contingent beneficiary shares must also
equal 100%. I no percentages are listed, beneficiaries' shares will be distributed equally.

If no primary beneficiary is living, uniess otherwise stated, proceeds will e paid equally t¢ each living contingent beneficiary.
For additional beneficlary designations. attach a separate page, signed and dated by the owner(s).

+ If vou weuld like to cesignate a resticted beneficiary, complete the Restricted Beneficiary form,

Neme T fﬁéﬁé'"’é’!ﬁfo}ft&nmstDate | SSNITIN % { enel a;w;;pe"
‘\"%USLWC&I» \.L__.C/\DC.L’D jqw;a_l.'.g.ﬂ{—)f‘ _.5_(2‘34 Lo Owd\3 w.%;éi{ﬁpmmy :
s ' 3T Phone : Retglionship to Owner {[J Contingent -
oo\, rouse A LYY ) B e T)-38 AT
TName T 7T UTTTITTIT T Gender | Bith DatefTu Date Y N N

- Beneficiary Type: -

LV W . Phone ¢ Refationship to Owner

Adarg w0 . . : : i nlingen
%339 ':\_?\%\g’ﬁl\‘ref‘m 5-\— N -gﬁl‘s?jo} 3'1—\04:‘1@0’" __CQ_D\“\ LT ‘DC'“ J AI ;

v m ame h - smm——e 8 s 8 emetm

Gender - BithDatefusiDale  * SSN/TIN j
' . : Beneficiary Type:

Sueon G- Oneistian g\,)ﬂm F_i10\o\\o5 S0 582 3334, Wy

+ Phane | Relationship 1o Cwner

0 Do AR CT Lo w128 750 Skwly - Aigdres 10

Name

Neme T " Gender ! BhDalinsiDate . SSNAN STy TR T
‘ Beneliciary Type:
U D USSP S T P 0«-._ wemme} [} Primaty
. ! petat " J
Address A hone ,: elationskip lo Owner ;D Camingen

ermew et e it aumam St e TEEEE TS Sm A e asimE 4 8® @ AR s tm Re T s s wes imas e I - - . - -

6. AUTHORIZATION AND SIGNATURES fif there ore joint owners, both must sign this form.)y
i hereby certify that |, the owner, have an Insurabie interest In the life of the annuitant. As defined in more delail in my prospectus,
an insurable interest means | have a lawful and substantial economic interest in the continued fife of the annuitant. | hereby certify

1nat | have read and understand the terms of this form and that the information provided on this form is true and complete 10 the
best of my knowledge, and | authorize the transactions requested.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT PROCEDURES FOR OWNING A REGISTERED ANNUITY CONTRACT:

To help the gavernment fight the funding of terrorism and money laundering sclivilles, federal law requires all financial institutions
ic obtain, verify and record information that identifies each person who purchases 8 registered annuity contract. What this means
‘or you: When a change of ownarship is submitted, we will ask for the new owner's name, address, date of birth, Social Security
number and other Identifying informatlon. We mav alsc request a copy of additional identifying documentation and use the
information provided t¢ funther verify the new owner's identity through the use of third-party sources.

Paga 2 of 3 - Incomplete vathout &ll pages. Order 2129700 08/0i/2012
5G
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6. AUTHORIZATION AND SIGNATURES '(éo}itfﬁde&)‘"f/?'rﬁéré are joint owners, both must sign this form,)

THE FOLLOWING LANGUAGE IS APPLICABLE TO OWNERSHIP CHANGES ONLY.

U.S. TAXPAYER CERTIFICATIONS FOR CURRENT OWNER
Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

1 The Taxpayer identification Number that appears on this form is correct,

2. 1 am not sutbject to back-up withholding due to failure to report interest and dividend income;
{7]16 1 am subject to backup withholding, | have checked here.

3. fam a U.S. person.

If you are a Non-Resident Alien, please check the box below.
[JuUnder penalties of perjury, I certify that | am 2 Non-Resident Alien.

The amount paid to Kou will be subject to 30% tax withholding uniess you submit an IRS Form W-8 and are entitled to claim a
reduced rate of withholding under the applicable U.S. tax treaty.

U.S. TAXPAYER CERTIFICATIONS FOR NEW OWNER
Under penaities of perjury, 1 certify thet

1. The Taxpayer Ildentification Number that appears on this form is correct,

2. | am not subject to back-up withholding due to failure to report interest and dividend income;
(3 1f | am subject to backup withholding, | have checked here.

3. } am a U.S. person.

If you are a8 Non-Resldent Alien, please check the box below,
JUnder penalties of perjury, | certify that  am a Non-Resident Alien.

The amount paid to xou will be subject to 30% tax withholding unless you submit an IRS Form W-8 and are entitled to claim a
reduced rate of withholding under the applicable U.S, tax treaty.

The Internal Revenue Servigé doesxot require your consent to any provision of ¢ ent other than the certifications

{in bold above) required 1o Avoid back-up withholding.

W Current Owner Signaufra_“__i @ E_/:% i 25 5 > Daje “D’Qi hb
W Joint Owner Signature {if spplicable) Oate

H New Qwner Signature (if applicabié) 14<< Daie

W Current Custodian Signature and Title {if applicable) Date _—
w New Custodian Signature and Title (if applicable) Date _

w irrevocable Beneficiaty Signature {if appficable} Date

A signature guarantee or notarized signature is required In the following Instance:
« Avalid signature of owner or power of attorney is not on file.
«» The lrrevocable Beneficiary signs the form.

Subscribed and sworn before me on this day of , 20

Notary Public Name ID# Phone

My commissicn expires

Firm Name on Medallion D# Phone

Affix your notary stamp, if state required, and/or medallion signature guarantee stamp below. An embossing notary seal Is nol
required. Please note that this form may be imaged and your transaclion may be delayed when the stamp Is Wiegible on scanned
documents, The servicing producer Is not permitted to act 85 notary or signature guarantee.

Page 3 of 2 - Incomplete without all psges. Order #125700 06/0v2015
sG
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41412018 Gmail - Fwd: Christian Family Trus!

M Gma” Marj Arena <marja.carycoltpayne@gmail.com>
Fwd: Christian Family Trust

1 message

Cary Colt Payne, Chtd <carycoltpaynechtd@yahoo.com> Wed, Apr 4, 2018 at 9:31 AM

To: Marj Arena <marja.carycoltpayne@gmail.com>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Zachary Holyoak" <zach@anthonybarney.com>

Date; April 3, 2018 at 12:12:39 PM PDT

To: <jerimy@jkirschnerlaw.cam>, <joey@rlklegal.com>, <carycoltpaynechtd@yahoo.com>
Cc: <anthany@anthonybarney.com> -

Subject: Christian Family Trust

All,

Please see the attached affidavit provided to our office just minutes ago by Michael Payne. We plan to provide
this document as an exhibit to our soon to be filed motion to Strike the Former Trustee’s supplement filed
March 30, 2018. This is also provided to inform all parties of what appears to be imminent claims by Miles
Payne against the former Trustees and the Trust.

Thanks,

Zachary D. Holyoak, Esq.

ANTHONY L. BARNEY, LTD.

3317 W. Charleston Boulevard, Suite B
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102-1835
Telephone: (702) 438-7878

Facsimile: (702) 259-1116

E-Mail: zach@anthonybarney.com

This e-mail message is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521
and is legally privileged. This message and any files attached hereto are confidential and are for the sole
use of the intended recipient. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE MESSAGE,
PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY BY RETURN E-MAIL OR TELEPHONE (702.438-7878),
DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE INCLUDING ALL ATTACHMENTS, AND DESTROY ALL HARD
COPIES. ANY UNAUTHORIZED REVIEW, DISTRIBUTION, DISCLOSURE, COPYING, USE, OR
DISSEMINATION, EITHER WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you are the intended
recipient, please be aware that since e-mails can be altered electronically, the integrity of this
communication cannot be guaranleed without using digital signatures or encryption, The attorney-client
privilege may apply to this message, but such privilege may be lost if it is shared with someone other than
an employee of Anthony L. Barney, Ltd. or of another attorney or law firm who represents you.

htps:/fmail.google.com/mailiu/0/?ui=2&ik=719aclcTc&jsver=ABgsXInTWAB.en.&view= pt&search=inbox&th=1629180861 9f39ﬁ6&sin1'16=\|1§|§i 1&08&3 9{{3‘%‘6: 1
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4/19/2018 Gmail - Re: Fw: Re: Christian Family Trust

Gmail Marj Arena <marja.carycoltpayne@gmail.com>
Re: Fw: Re: Christian Family Trust

1 message

Jerimy Kirschner <jerimy@jkirschnerlaw.com> Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 10:48 AM

To: Cary Payne <carycoltpaynechtd@yahoo.com>
Cc: Marj Arena <marja.carycoltpayne@gmail.com>, Sarah Mintz <sarah@jkirschnerlaw.com>, Joey Powell <joey@riklegal.com>

Hello Cary,
It is In our motion for sanctions, but for example: failure to provide an inventory stretching back to Octaber 11, 2016.

Rebuild, i.e. prepare proper inventory and accounting.

There are outstanding demands for an accounting which have not yet been satisfied. It is a duty under the trust, statute, and
court order. This is what is being accomplished.

Woe will have a SAO circulated shortly. Thank you.

On Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 10:00 AM, Cary Payne <carycoitpaynechtd@yahoo.com> wrote:
Jerimy, please provide a specific (single) instance of what you claim the trustees did or did not do?

Rebuild trust financials-please clarify.

The inability of your response to explain how any of this benefits my client's or the trust speaks
volumes.

| have already told your office | would agree to consolidate these hearings.

Sincerely,

Cary Colt Payne, Esq.
CARY COLT PAYNE, CHTD.
700 South Eighth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101 Tel. (702) 383-9010 Fax: (702) 383-9049
Email: carycoltpaynechtd@yahoo.com
Web: carycoltpaynechtd.com

lasvegasarmstrust.com
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~4/19/2018 Gmail - Re: Fw: Re: Christian Family Trust

--- Forwarded Message -

From: Jerimy Kirschner <jerimy@jkirschnerlaw.com>

To: Cary Payne <carycoltpaynechtd@yahoo.com>

Cc: Marj Arena <marja.carycoltpayne@gmail.com>; Sarah Mintz <sarah@jkirschnerlaw.com>; Joey Powell
<joey@riklegal.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018, 3:44:08 PM PDT

Subject: Re: Christian Family Trust

Hello Cary,
Thank you for the response. To address your comments:

We have made no bones about what is occurring, or what is needed. The Trust has repeatedly and adamantly requested that
a proper accounting and inventory be conducted. Nothing more. Requests have been made under the terms of the Trust, by
statute, and by court order. Your clients, as former trustees, have repeatedly failed to do so or at best, partially complied. As
a direct result, Trustee Utkin has been forced to rebuild Trust financials. This is not the preferred route, and it is costly to do
s0. She waited until your clients once again failed to provide a proper accounting before she started her investigation in
eamest.

Your clients objections to discovery could be easily solved by providing a proper accounting and cooperation with Trustee
Utkin. Full stop, and no more attorney fees. No one is hiding the ball here, they have been given explicit directions by the
Court, and the requirements are also spelled out by statute. A rope-a-dope, partial compliance which leaves the Trust with
blinds spots is not an option. This is not controversial in the least, it is the duty of a trustee to know what a trust has for
assets, what it started with and what it is at currently.

Trustee Utkin is here to administer the Trust, however she is being fought on virtually every point by your clients. This has
caused a significant increase in tensions and the cost of litigation. That being said, we take your threat to against Trustee
Utkin very seriously. Please identify any provision of the Trust or order from the Court that she is violating and we will quickly
move to remedy it. To be clear, a nebulous statement of unhappiness is not sufficient. The Trust provides Trustee Utkin
substantial discretion to hire professionals and to conduct the business of the Trust, as your clients well know. This is all she
has done.

| have repeatedly tried to engage you to provide a legal basis for objecting to the Barney Firm's fees. The fees were approved
by Monte Reason as trustee before Jacqueline came on board, which was authorized by 4.3, and 10.1(m). Not only that, but
the spendthrift provision of 14.2 specifically excludes creditors of the trustors, i.e. Nancy Christian. The provisions you cited
in your opposition brief, and at oral arguments, simply do not apply. The battle you are fighting is not based on solid legal
reasoning.

Finally, would you agree to a stipulation moving the hearings from the 14th to the 16th?

On Wed, Apr 18, 2018 at 2:08 PM, Cary Payne <carycoitpaynechtd@yahoo.com> wrote:
Jerimy, | agree.

Can you enlight us on exactly what the hell you're doing? For example what the goal to spending
this time and money when my clients object to EVERYTHING YOU HAVE done!

The District Court has already cautioned you about the needless discovery. Let me be clear the
beneficiaries (Rose Mary, Susan Payne and Mr. Christian) strongly object to your continuing
activities both as attorney for Utkin and the Trust. Discovery is over and you need to cease and
desist with this unwanted horrible waste of everyone's time and money. | seriously doubt your client

knows about the exposure you have placed her in. The next hearing we will be asking her to post a
bond.

Lastly, I'm strongly recommending my clients appeal the Barney order and look for damages against
you and your clients for the failure to object to the baseless Barney petition for fees.

Sincerely,
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